
AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING - ACTING VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

March 25, 2013 
7:00 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
- Cullen Younker, St. John of the Cross School 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. AUDIENCE 

4. CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE 

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board 
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these 
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

5. MINUTES 

*A. Approval of Regular Meeting of March 11 . 2013 

*B. Approval of Budget Workshop of March 11 . 2013 

*C. Receive and File Draft Hotel Marketing Committee Meeting of March 12. 
2013 

*D. Receive and File Draft Ethics Committee Meeting of March 12. 2013 

*E. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of March 18. 2013 

*F. Receive and File Draft Restaurant Marketing Committee Meeting of March 
19.2013 

*G. Receive and File Draft Economic Development Committee Meeting of 
March 19. 2013 

*H. Approval of Continued Budget Workshop of March 20, 2013 

6. ORDINANCES 

*A. Approval of Ordinance Amending Sections 2.76 and 2.77 of Article XV 
Entitled "State Officials Employees Ethics Act" of Chapter 2 of the Burr 
Ridge Municipal Code (Prohibition on Campaign Contributions to Elected 
Officials and Licensee Business with Liquor Commissioner) 



*B. Approval of Ordinance Amending Sections 25.28 and 25.03 of Chapter 
25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code (Prohibition on Campaign 
Contributions to Elected Officials and Licensee Business from Liquor 
Commissioner) 

7. RESOLUTIONS 

8. CONSIDERATIONS 

A. Consideration of Recommendation Regarding 2013 Emerald Ash Borer 
(EAB) Treatment Alternatives and Long-Term Management Plan 

B. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Special 
Use to Permit an Outdoor Dining Area (Z-04-2013: 590 Village Center 
Drive -Wok N Fire) 

C. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Sign 
Variation {S-01-2013: 150 Harvester Drive - BJF Estancia I, LLC) 

*D. Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Variations to 
Permit a Driveway Across the Rear Lot Line of a Through Lot and to 
Permit an Accessory Building (garage) to Exceed the Maximum Height of 
15 feet N-01-2013: 6545 County Line Road - Becker) 

*E. Approval of Recommendation to Order DPW Vehicle #16 - Ford Explorer 
for Delivery after May 1, 2013 

*F. Approval of Recommendation to Hire a Part-Time Assistant Events 
Planning Coordinator 

*G. Approval of Proclamation Designating April 21-27. 2013 as Arbor Day 
Week 

*H. Approval of Vendor List 

I. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or 
Discussion Only- No Official Action will be Taken 

9. AUDIENCE 

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS 

11. ADJOURNMENT 



TO: Acting Village President and Board of Trustees 

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff 

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of March 25, 2013 

DATE: March 22, 2013 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Cullen Younker, St. John of the Cross School 

6. ORDINANCES 

A. Amend Chapter 2 (Prohibition on Campaign Contributions to Elected 
Officials and Licensee Business with Liquor Commissioner) 

Attached you will find an Ordinance amending Section 2.76 of Article XV of 
the Burr Ridge Municipal Code. The amendments: 

• Expressly prohibit any elected official from accepting campaign 
contributions from any person, applicant, liquor manager or entity listed on 
a Village of Burr Ridge liquor license application; and 

• Prohibit the Liquor Commissioner and members of his/her immediate 
family from selling or offering to sell to a liquor license holder any product, 
thing or service which may be used by the licensee in carrying on the 
licensed business. Immediate family is defined as spouse, child , 
son/daughter-in-law, sibling, parent or parent-in-law; and 

• Expands the definition of "gift" to include the opportunity for the Liquor 
Commissioner and his/her family to sell any product, th ing or service to a 
liquor licensee or applicant that benefits or profits the Liquor 
Commissioner his/her immediate family. 

These amendments restrict the conduct of the elected official(s) and his/her 
relatives. By contrast, proposed amendments to the liquor code (see item 
6B) will restrict the conduct of the liquor licensee. 

At its March 12, 2013 Meeting, the Ethics Committee unanimously 
recommended to the Board of Trustees that this Ordinance be approved. 

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved. 

B. Amend Chapter 25 (Prohibition on Campaign Contributions to Elected 
Officials and Licensee Business from Liquor Commissioner) 

Attached please find an Ordinance Amending Sections 25.28 and 25.03 of 
Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code. The amendments: 

- 1 - March 22, 2013 



• Prohibit any person, applicant, liquor manager or entity listed on a Village 
of Burr Ridge liquor license application (approved or pending) from directly 
or indirectly making a campaign contribution. It also sets forth the 
procedures for reporting an alleged violation and the consequence(s) if 
found guilty; and 

• Prohibit a liquor licensee from purchasing or offering to purchase from the 
Liquor Commissioner or his/her immediate family any product, thing or 
service used by or by the licensee in carrying on the licensed business 
from the Liquor Commissioner. Immediate family is defined as spouse, 
child , son/daughter-in-law, sibling, parent or parent-in-law; and 

• State that liquor licensees will be required to provide a signed 
acknowledgement of the campaign contribution restrictions; and 

• Exempt Class I Special Event Retailer licenses. 

These amendments restrict the conduct of the liquor licensee. The proposed 
amendments to the State Officials Ethics Act (see 6A) restrict the conduct of 
the elected official(s) and his/her relatives. 

The Ethics Committee unanimously recommended approval of this Ordinance 
at its March 12, 2013 Meeting. 

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved. 

7. RESOLUTIONS 

None. 

8. CONSIDERATIONS 

A. 2013 Emerald Ash Borer Treatment/Long-Term Management Plan 

At the March 11 , 2013 Village Board meeting, staff presented three EAB 
management scenarios which were discussed by the board at that time: 
Removal, Treatment, and Managed Decline. On March 251

h, staff will present 
additional information regarding EAB treatment alternatives, including 
expanded evaluation of the Managed Decline alternative, as well as a 
summary of typical subdivision impacts. 

Staff recommends commencement of a Managed Decline methodology, 
which would provide treatment for existing ash trees greater than 12" in 
diameter and in good or better condition. Ash trees smaller than 12" in 
diameter, or in less than good condition would not be treated as a function of 
the proposed program, although the HOA or homeowner may elect to treat 
any trees they wish to preserve. Staff evaluation has concluded that this 
alternative is most likely to restrain cost volatility and allow high value trees to 
be preserved while simultaneously reducing the ash tree population to a 

- 2 - March 22. 2013 



sustainable level. Reduction of the ash tree population in this manner will 
allow the Village to limit the aesthetic impact to neighborhoods, and will allow 
for the improvement of the diversity of the urban forest through replanting . 

A copy of the presentation is attached. Paul May, Gary Gatlin, and consulting 
expert, Mark Duntemann will be available to field questions from the Board 
and residents. 

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to commence with 
the Managed Decline methodology for EAB treatment be approved. 

B. Plan Commission Recommendation - Special Use (Wok N Fire) 

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending 
approval of a request by Wok N' Fire restaurant for special use approval to 
permit an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant. The property is 
located at 590 Village Center Drive in the Burr Ridge Village Center. 

In 2012, the petitioner was granted a one year approval for an outdoor dining 
area on the sidewalk in front of the restaurant with the understanding that a 
permanent patio would be constructed at the rear of the restaurant and the 
sidewalk dining area would be discontinued. The petitioner reported that he 
still plans to construct a permanent deck at the rear of the restaurant but does 
not have the financial means to do it at this time. Thus, he has requested to 
continue the sidewalk seating area. 

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan 
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance extending the special 
use for a one additional season. 

C. Plan Commission Recommendation - Sign Variation (BJF Estancia I) 

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending 
approval of a request by BJF Estancia, LLC for variations from the Sign 
Ordinance to permit two wall signs on an interior lot in addition to a monument 
sign and to permit the total sign area of 120 square feet on a building with 
less than 150 feet of street frontage. The applicant is the property owner and 
is seeking to add a sign to an existing three story building to accommodate a 
new tenant. There is already one wall sign on the building and the proposed 
sign would result in two wall signs on the building. 

The Plan Commission noted that if the property were a corner lot with 150 
feet of frontage, the Sign Ordinance would allow two wall signs with a 
combined area of 161 square feet. The existing and proposed signs are each 
60 square feet. The Commission believes this is justification for allowing two 
wall signs but is concerned about the design and illumination of the signs. 
Thus, they recommended that both signs be back lit with individual letters 

- 3 - March 22, 2013 



attached directly to the building. The Commission does not object to the 
signs being two different colors as they will not be internally illuminated and 
will appear the same at night due to the back lighting. 

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan 
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance as recommended . 

D. Plan Commission Recommendation - Variations (Becker) 

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending 
approval of a request by Bob and Betty Becker for zoning variations to permit 
a driveway in the rear yard and across the rear lot line of a through lot (i.e. a 
driveway for access to Shady Lane) and to permit a residential driveway gate 
in a rear yard and less than 30 feet from the rear lot line. The property is 
located at 6545 County Line Road. The petitioner has consolidated an 
adjacent lot with his primary residence and seeks to construct a garage with a 
driveway from the rear of the property (Shady Lane). For security, the 
petitioner seeks to construct a gate attached to an existing bridge. 

For access to the rear of the lot without a variation it would be necessary to 
construct a driveway from County Line Road that would extend approximately 
700 feet and cause the removal of a significant number of trees. Due to the 
relative isolation of the rear lot area, a gate is needed to prevent unwanted 
access from Shady Lane. The gate is allowed for the property but the logical 
location of the gate is attached to an existing bridge which results in the 
encroachment into the rear yard. The Plan Commission believes that all of 
these improvements will benefit the area because it will allow for the 
preservation and addition of trees in this area which would otherwise be 
precluded if a second house were bui lt on the added lot. 

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan 
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance as recommended. 

E. Order DPW Vehicle #16 - Ford Explorer (Delivery after May 1, 2013) 

The FY 2012-13 Equipment Replacement Budget includes $30,000 for the 
replacement of Unit #16, which is a 2005 Ford Explorer. The existing vehicle 
has over 100,000 miles, and has been programmed for replacement for 
several years, but replacement has been deferred to-date because the 
vehicle is in satisfactory mechanical condition. However, it is now necessary 
to provide an additional utility vehicle for support of the meter reading/ 
replacement program. Therefore, it is recommended that the existing unit be 
replaced with a 2013 Ford Explorer, and that the 2005 Ford Explorer be 
retained to support the expanded meter program. 

The covered utility characteristics of the existing vehicle are preferable to an 
open truck bed because the meter technicians will load the vehicle with meter 

- 4 - March 22, 2013 



supplies for several appointments each morning and the supplies can be kept 
dry and clean in the utility cargo space, which eliminates the likelihood that 
the meter technicians will have to transport wet or dirty supplies into a 
resident's home. 

The Village is a member of the Suburban Purchasing Cooperative, which 
provides competitive pricing for vehicles and other equipment. The low bid 
for the Ford Explorer has been awarded to Bredemann Ford, of Glenview, 
through the SPC. As a point of comparison, the base low-bid price from the 
SPC was also compared to the SPC low-bid cost for a Police Interceptor 
SUV, as well as to the State of Illinois aggregated bidding program, which is 
similar to the SPC program. The lowest base price from all three aggregated 
competitive bidding programs is through Bredemann Ford, of Glenview. 

Budget (50% WF/ 50% GF): 

SPC low bid (Police Interceptor SUV), Currie Ford: 

Illinois aggregated purchasing program, CMS: 

SPC low bid (base) - 2013 Ford Explorer, Bredemann Ford: 

Optional Equipment (4wd, flashing safety lights, etc.): 

Total SPC low bid: 

$ 30,000 

$ 24,558 

$ 24,207 

$ 23,617 

$ 6,271 

$ 29,888 

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to purchase the 
unit #16 replacement vehicle through the Suburban Purchasing Cooperative, 
at the awarded competitive low bid cost of $29,888, be approved . 

F. Hire Part-Time Assistant Events Planning Coordinator 

The summer events program will begin and there will be numerous events 
requiring significant Village staff support shortly after the FY 13-14 Fiscal 
Year begins. In order to fill this position before the program begins, we are 
requesting authorization to begin the recruiting process. The Part-Time 
Assistant Events Planning Coordinator will assist with the year-round 
planning, coordinating and staffing of the Village's events program. Work will 
include the management of vendors, entertainers, volunteers and workers, 
identifying partners and managing partner relationships. This person will be 
required to attend the Village's events. The starting salary for this position is 
$16-$20 per hour depending on qualifications. Pursuant to the Village 
Board's discussion at the March 20, 2013 Budget Workshop, I hereby request 
authorization to hire a Part-Time Assistant Events Planning Coordinator to 
begin employment on May 1, 2013. 

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to hire a part-time 
Assistant Events Planning Coordinator to start on May 1, 2013 be approved. 

- 5 - March 22, 2013 



G. Arbor Day Week Proclamation 

Attached is a Proclamation designating April 21 to April 27, 2013, as "Arbor 
Day Week" in the Village of Burr Ridge. Our annual Arbor Day Tree Planting 
Program will be held at the Savoy Club Park on Saturday, April 20, in 
conjunction with activities being set up by the Pleasant Dale Park District; we 
do not have a specific time established for the tree planting yet. 

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved. 

H. Approval of Vendor List 

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $348,815.58 for all funds, plus 
$190,560.97 for payroll , for a grand total of $539,376.55. The Vendor List 
includes the following special amounts: 

• $28,080.00 - HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd . for o/." Sensus iPERL water 
meters (240) 

• $41 ,280.00 - HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd . for 1" Sensus iPERL water 
meters (240) 

• $60,000.00 - HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. for Sensus Smartpoint MXU 
devices (480) 

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved. 

- 6 - March 22, 2013 



REGULAR MEETING 
SfJ 

ACTING VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL 

March 11, 2013 

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Acting Village President and Board of Trustees 
of March 11 , 20 13 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr 
Ridge, Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Acting Village President Sodikoff. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
of Burr Ridge Middle School. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Kerillos Bassily 

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present: 
Trustees Wott, Paveza, Ruzak, Grela, Manieri , Franzese, and Acting Village President Sodikoff. 
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, 
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Police Chief John 
Madden, Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav, Village Arborist Gary Gatlin, and Village Clerk Karen 
Thomas. 

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business. 

AUDIENCE Matt Petrich, President of Highland Fields Homeowners Association, discussed the 
possible removal of the gate that separates the Highland Fields Subdivision from the Arrowhead 
Farm Subdivision and options for the maintenance and operation of the gate. 

Trustee Wott added she is not in favor of the gate separating the subdivisions. 

Village Administrator Steve Stricker explained that the gate is a requirement of the Highland Fields 
Subdivision and was mandated in the Annexation Agreement. He explained that in order to remove 
the gate or alter its access, the approval of the Arrowhead Farm residents is required. Mr. Stricker 
emphasized that the Arrowhead Fann residents are opposed to the through-traffic that would occur 
if the gate was removed. 

Mr. Petrich added that he reviewed the subdivision agreement and does not find any evidence of the 
gate requirement. Acting Village President Sodikoff suggested that staff provide him with a copy 
of the subdivision agreement for review. 

Trustee Franzese asked how often the gate is not operational and the responsibility for its repair. 
Mr. Petrich responded that it requires repair annually at the expense of the Highland Fields 
Homeowners Association. Trustee Franzese also added that the gate requirement may be 
documented on plans that are an attachment to the subdivision agreement. 

10027 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Mr. Stricker suggested that Mr. Petrich contact the Arrowhead Farm Homeowner's Association for 
their opinion on alternatives to the gate. 

Dave Allen, 1316 Laurie Lane, discussed an article featured in the Burr Ridge edition of the Doings 
Newsp~er that highlighted the three candidates running for the Village President position in the 
April 9 election. Mr. Allen added clarification to the article with regard to statements discussing 
Acting Village President Sodikoff's position on the requested Village credit guarantee for funding 
for the previously proposed Village Center Restaurant, Destihl. Acting Village President Sodikoff 
responded by explaining that he was opposed to the credit guarantee for the restaurant due to the 
risk invo lved with taxpayer money. 

John Bittner, 2 Hidden Lake Drive, stated he agrees with Acting Village President Sodikoff with 
regard to the funding guarantee for the DestihJ Restaurant. 

Trustee Manieri stated he also agrees that taxpayer dollars should not be spent to guarantee funds 
for restaurant development due to the precedent that it may set. 

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Acting 
Village President Sodikoff, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that 
the Consent Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) (except SC) and the 
recommendations indicated for each respective item, be hereby approved. 

On Roll Call , Vote Was: 
A YES: 6 - Trustees Grela, Wott, Franzese, Manieri, Paveza, Ruzak 
NAYS: 0 - None 
ABSENT: 0 - None 
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried. 

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 25, 2013 were 
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. 

approved for 

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 25, 2013 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by 
Omnibus Vote. 

APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING 
ORDINANCE TO ADD ACCESSORY DWELLINGS AS A SPECIAL USE IN THE R-2 
DISTRICT (Z-02-2013: 8335 COUNTY LINE ROAD- PIZZUTO) The Board, under the 
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending the Vi llage of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance to add Accessory Dwellings as a Special Use in the R-2 District (Z-02-2013: 
8335 County Line Road - Pizzuto). 

10028 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

THIS IS ORDNANCE NO. A-834-03-13. 

APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE GRANTING A PECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN ACCESSORY DWELLING 
IN THE R-2 DISTRICT (Z-02-2013: 8335 COUNTY LINE ROAD- PIZZUTO) The Board, 
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a Special Use 
pursuant to the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an Accessory Dwelling in an R-2 
District (Z-02-2013: 8335 County Line Road - Pizzuto). 
THIS IS ORDNANCE NO. A-834-04-13. 

APPROVAL OF ORDI ANCE GRANTINING A V ARIA TIO FROM THE VILLAGE OF 
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO PERMIT A HIGH ACCESSORY BUILDING 
TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT (Z-02-2013: 8335 COUNTY LINE 
ROAD- PIZZUTO) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the 
Ordinance amending the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add Accessory Dwellings as a 
Special Use in the R-2 District (Z-02-2013 : 8335 County Line Road - Pizzuto). 
THIS IS ORDNANCE 0. A-834-05-13. 

APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR RAFFLE LICENSE FOR THE WOMEN'S AUXILIARY 
BOARD OF HINSDALE HOSPITAL AND HOSTING FACILITY LICENSE FOR 
CHICAGO MARRIOTT OUTHWEST AT B RR RIDGE FOR THE AUXILIARY'S 
LUNCHEON ON SUNDAY, APRIL21, 2013 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus 
Vote, approved that a Raffle and Chance License be issued to the Women's Auxiliary Board of 
Hinsdale Hospital for its April 21 Raffle, with the fidelity bond waived, and that the Chicago 
Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge be licensed to host the event. 

APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR RAFFLE LICENSE FOR THE SOARING EAGLE 
ACADEMY FOR THE ACADEMY'S OPEN HOUSE ON SATURDAY, MAY 18, 2013 The 
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved that a Raffle and Chance License be 
issured to Soaring Eagle Academy for its May 18 raffle, with the fidelity bond waived, and that the 
Academy also be licensed to host the event. 

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $262.573.34 for the period ending March 11 , 2013, 
and payroll in the amount $235,072.24 for the period ending March 2, 2013 were approved for 
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. 

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) ETHICS COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 28, 
2013 Trustee Franzese requested that this item be removed from the Consent Agenda in order to 
point out that the first meeting of the Ethics Committee was very productive and noted an error in 
the adjournment section of the minutes. 

10029 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Motion was made by Trustee Franzese and seconded by Trustee Paveza to Receive and File (Draft) 
Ethics Committee Meeting of February 28, 2013. 

On voice vote, the motion carried. 

CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FROM BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICT 
FOUNDATION TO CONDUCT A PEDAL THE PARKS EVENT ON SEPTEMBER 8, 2013 
Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that members of the Burr Ridge Park District 
Foundation will provide a presentation on their request to conduct a Pedal the Parks Event. The 
Foundation has met with staff and the Police Department regarding this request. 

Steve Meneses, l 5W200 77th Street, described the role of the Burr Ridge Park District Foundation. 
He explained that the Foundation is planning a 10 mile bike event on September 8th that would 
begin at Harvester Park and travel to Stevens Park, Palisades Park, Whitaker Park, and then return 
to Harvester Park. Mr. Meneses noted that at certain intersections throughout the route, volunteers 
and Police assistance would be needed for safety purposes. He added that the event would serve as 
a fundraiser as well as a Village social event. 

Trustee Franzese inquired if the event is a race and Mr. Stricker responded it is not. 

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Manieri to approve the request of the 
Burr Ridge Community Park Foundation to conduct a community bike event to be known as "Pedal 
the Parks" on Sunday, September 8, 2013 and that Staff be directed to work with the Foundation to 
assist in coordinating the details to ensure a safe event. 

On Roll Call, Vote Was: 
A YES: 6 - Trustees Grela, Manieri, Franzese, Paveza, Wort, Ruzak 
NAYS: 0 - None 
ABSENT: 0 - None 
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried. 

PRESENT A TI ON REGARDING 2013 EMERALD ASH BORER (EAB) TREATMENT 
ALTERNATIVES AND LONG-TERM MANAGEMENT PLAN Public Works Director Paul 
May began by introducing Mark Duntemann of Natural Path Urban Forestry Consultants and 
Village Arborist Gary Gatlin who would be assisting in the presentation of the Emerald Ash Borer 
(EAB) Treatment Plan. 

Acting Village President Sadik.off inquired if the assessment of Ash trees includes private trees and 
in response, Mr. May indicated it did not due to the magnitude it would encompass. 

10030 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Mr. Duntemann explained that through the EAB Technical Assistance Grant the Village received, a 
tree inventory of all tree species in the Village right-of-way was conducted in the fall. The results 
of the inventory were logged into the Village GIS System and differentiated by tree species and the 
inventory results show the population of Ash Trees is 2, 152 trees or 17 .5% of the total tree count. 

Mr. Duntemann discussed the species of trees within the Village and noted that the tree population 
for Burr Ridge is good with few trees in poor condition or dead. He explained that the tree 
population data was run through a Forester Cost Benefit program which calculates the contribution 
of the trees to the community in volume and dollar amount. Mr. Duntemann reported that the 
public trees contribute just over $1 ,000,000 in environmental assets. 

Mr. Duntemann reported that upon inspecting the Village Ash Trees, the overall damage was not 
significant. He discussed the possible approaches for addressing the EAB in the Village as follows: 

1. Remove the trees that are in "fair" or "worse" condition which is approximately 700 trees at 
a cost of $166,000; 

2. Remove the trees that are in "poor" or "worse" condition which is approximately 263 trees 
at a cost of $81 ,000; 

3. Chemically treat the trees that are in "fair" or '·better" condition at a cost of $7 1,000 to 
$92,000; 

4. Chemically treat the trees in "good" or "better" condition at a cost of $50,000 to $60,000. 

Mr. Duntemann discussed some of the historical aspects of trees within Burr Ridge and other 
communities. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff inquired about the treatment program and the effects of treating 
only the trees that are in better condition. Mr. Duntemann explained for the trees that are 
chemically treated, the chemical would kill the bugs on the treated trees. 

Trustee Paveza inquired if the costs quoted were annual costs for treating the trees and Mr. 
Duntemann responded they are annual costs. 

Trustee Grela inquired if the treatment of a tree is one-time or if it is on-going. Mr. Duntemann 
explained that the treatment program for the Emerald Ash Borer is a continual process. At Trustee 
Grela's request, Mr. Duntemann explained the process for disposal of the wood from an infested ash 
tree that is removed. 

Public Works Director Paul May explained the history of the Emerald Ash Borer in the Village, 
which was first found in 2008 and contained to the Heatherfields Subdivision. Mr. May stated the 
initial treatment protocol was focused on containment since the infestation area was isolated. 

10031 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Treatments were performed in 2009, 2010, and 2011 and they were successful in that only 40 trees 
were removed during that time period. 

Mr. May reported that last winter, it was noted that the infestation had spread throughout the 
Village and treatment for 2012 consisted of treating ash trees throughout the Village. He added 
that throughout the entire United States, the spread of the EAB has increased significantly since 
2008. 

Mr. May discussed the management objectives for the EAB Treatment Plan which are to control the 
mortality to a defined limit and rate, restrain costs and cost volatility, and improve forest diversity. 
Mr. May highlighted some findings from the tree inventory as fo llows: 

• there are 282 dead or stump trees to be removed at a cost of $60,000 planned over a 3 year 
period; 

• overall, the ash population is in good shape and the majority of the trees are smaller and Jess 
than 12 inches in diameter; 

• the large ash trees are in the worst condition and the smaller trees are in better condition 
indicating that it may not be appropriate to continue treating the larger trees that are in poor 
condition; 

• the diversity of the tree population should be improved. 

Based upon the findings and analysis, Mr. May discussed the prioritization of removal or treatment 
of the ash tree. He proposed three alternatives: 

1. Selective Removal- remove appropriate trees and provides replanting; 
2. Treatment- treat trees based on defined treatment criteria; 
3. Managed Decline - combine components of Selective Removal and Treatment. 

Mr. May discussed the alternatives, costs, and management control for each treatment alternative 
and reviewed a 10 year cost comparison of the three scenarios. 

Mr. May stated the Managed Decline option may be in the best interest of the Village due to its 
benefits and decreased cost volatility. He noted the budget for the EAB treatment for this year is 
approximately $108,000, which is in line with the expected expenditure for the Managed Decline 
plan. 

Mr. May discussed the keys to success of the program which include Management flexibility, a 
robust public information campaign, and coordination and engagement of residents and 
homeowner' s associations. 

Mr. May concluded that due to the volume of information presented, a follow-up presentation 
would occur at the March 25th Board meeting. 

10032 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Trustee Manieri inquired if the tree inventory included those on private property and Mr. May 
responded it did not. Trustee Manieri asked if trees that are not being treated are affected by 
neighboring trees and Mr. May responded indicating that a treated tree is not affected by the 
untreated trees nearby. Mr. Duntemann agreed that once treated, the viability of the tree is two to 
three years and not affected by untreated trees. Trustee Manieri stated his research has shown that 
the injection method of treatment is the most successful. 

Trustee Grela thanked Mr. May and his staff for their efforts in the data gathering and analysis for 
the presentation. 

Trustee Franzese inquired about a healthy ash tree that has been treated and the potential for it 
becoming infested with the EAB or serving as a host for infecting another healthy tree. In 
response, Mr. Duntemann stated the EAB would die upon infesting a treated tree. Trustee Franzese 
asked if there are other insects or conditions that may eventually infect other species of trees. Mr. 
Duntemann responded that diversity of the forest is important and there are not any known 
conditions. 

Trustee Wott inquired about the 10 year cost estimates and noted they are somewhat similar costs 
overall. Mr. May responded that the Removal and Treatment options will increase due to inflation 
whereas the Managed Plan can be more controlled but agreed the costs are somewhat close. Trustee 
Wott inquired if there are any grants that may be utilized to assist. In response, Village Arborist 
Gary Gatlin stated there is a grant for re-planting and staff continues to search for funding 
opportunities. 

Trustee Paveza inquired if any research is underway that would provide a solution for eradication of 
the EAB. Mr. Duntemann responded there is a biological research effort underway and chemical 
research is also ongoing but he is not aware of any other new developments. 

In response to Village Administrator Steve Stricker regarding the percentage of Ash trees in the 
Village at the end of the ten year Managed Decline Plan, Mr. May indicated it would be at 7%, 
which is the desired percentage. Mr. Stricker also pointed out that the maintenance cost would be 
$55,000 per year and is an on-going cost beyond the ten year period addressed in the study. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff questioned the criteria for the treatment protocol and Mr. May 
responded that the treatment criteria and details of how specific situations would be addressed have 
not yet been established. 

Josephine Goetz, 1000 Woodview, inquired if heat or excessive moisture plays any role with regard 
to the Ash Borer. Mr. Gatlin responded no environmental information has shown to have any effect 
on the insect. 

10033 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Janet Grasso, 6030 S. Grant Street, inquired about the treatment cost over the 10 year period noting 
that the percentage of trees to be treated is reduced from 17% to 7%, yet the cost increases. Mr. 
May explained that although the percentage of trees is lower, inflation and the cost to treat trees as 
they grow becomes more costly. 

Conrad Fialkowski, 110 Waterside Place, inquired if the estimate in the cost comparison pertaining 
to the Removal Program at an amount of $1 ,081,000 includes replacement trees. Mr. May 
indicated that they are included. Mr. Fialkowski explained that the Chasemoor Subdivision has a 5 
year treatment contract for its Ash trees was informed by the contractor that injection should only 
be performed once and the remaining treatments should be a root drench to avoid harming the tree. 

Steve Less, Chestnut Hills, inquired if the Ash Borer will ever be eliminated and Mr. May 
responded that it can only be treated and eradication is not possible. Mr. Less asked if treatment 
can weaken the Ash trees and Mr. Duntemann indicated there is no evidence of treatment 
weakening them. 

Mr. Stricker stated that due to the significant amount of information presented, the discussion 
regarding the EAB treatment will continue at the March 25, 2013 Board meeting. Mr. Stricker 
provided articles noting that other communities are in a similar situation as the Village with regard 
to the Emerald Ash Borer. 

CONSIDERATION OF SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO 
AW ARD CONTRACT TO INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS, INC. FOR CONSUL TING 
SERVICES IN REGARD TO REMODELING THE VILLAGE HALL OFFICES AND 
PUBLIC SPACES Village Administrator Steve Stricker reported the Space Needs Committee 
has recommended to proceed with the removal and replacement of the Village Hall roof and 
renovation of the office space and public space in fiscal year 2013 . Mr. Stricker noted that the 
Committee has recommended the hiring of Interior Environments, Inc. to prepare plans and 
specifications for the project as well as construction supervision at a cost not to exceed $16,000. 

Trustee Grela added that the project is primarily restoration and repair work due to the wear of the 
carpeting and cabinetry after 25 years of use. 

Trustee Wott inquired if the scope of the project includes the basement and Mr. Stricker stated it 
does not include the basement or the Finance Department, which was renovated when the Police 
Department relocated. Trustee Wott asked about the cost of the roof. Mr. Stricker responded that 
both the Village Hall and garage roofs would be replaced at an estimated cost of $100,000. Mr. 
Stricker added the project will be funded through forfeited bond money resulting in no impact to the 
General Fund. 

10034 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

Acting Village President Sodikoff inquired about the total project cost and Mr. Stricker indicated it 
is estimated at approximately $125,000. 

Mr. Stricker added that there were no change orders in the Board and Conference Room renovation 
projects due to the diligence of the thorough plan specifications by Interior Environments, Inc. 

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Franzese to approve the 
recommendation of the Space Needs Committee to award a contract to Interior Environments Inc., 
in an amount not to exceed $16,000. 

On Roll Call, Vote Was: 
A YES: 6 - Trustees Wott, Franzese, Paveza, Grela, Manieri, Ruzak 
NAYS: 0 - None 
ABSENT: 0 - None 
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried. 

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Village Administrator Steve Stricker announced that DuPage 
County Public Works will no longer be reading the water meters and the Village has hired part-time 
meter readers to do so. The Village meter reads will now be split into two cycles. Residents that 
receive their sewer bill from DuPage County will continue receiving their water bill in odd 
numbered months. Residents that receive their sewer bill from the Village or Flagg Creek Water 
Reclamation District will receive water bills in even numbered months beginning in June. Those 
residents will receive a water bill in April for 30 days of water usage. 

Trustee Grela commented on the Doings article about the Village Mayoral candidates and expressed 
his desire for the Village to continue to administer on an at large basis rather than at the district 
level. 

Trustee Manieri added that the Trustees make their decisions upon what is best for the entire 
Vi llage. 

AUDIENCE Matt Petrich, President of Highland Fields Homeowners Association, added that 
gates impede the sense of community which is another reason the gate between Highland Fields 
Subdivision and the Arrowhead Farm Subdivision should be removed. 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS 
at this time. 

There were none 

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the 
Regular Meeting of March 11 , 2013 be adjourned. 

10035 



Regular Meeting 
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge 
March 11, 2013 

On voice vote, the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 9: 13 P .M. 

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this 
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item. 

Karen J. Thomas 
Village Clerk 
Burr Ridge, Illinois 

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this ____ day of ______ _ 
2013. 

10036 



MINUTES 
FY 2013-14 BUDGET WORKSHOP 

58 
March 11, 2013 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 9:23 p.m. by Acting Village President Bob Sodikoff. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Acting Village President Bob Sodikoff, Trustees Al Paveza, Bob Grela, Len Ruzak, 
Guy Franzese, John Manieri and Maureen Wott 

Absent: None 

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrato r Lisa 
Scheiner, Village Clerk Karen Thomas, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, 
Finance Director jerry Sapp, Police Chief John Madden and Public Works Director Paul May 

PRESENTATION OF FY 13-14 BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS 

Village Administrator Steve Stricker presented the Board with his annual Budget Message. 
Administrator Stricker stated that the FY 13-14 Expenditure Budget amounted to 
$17,297,610, which was 3.6% more than the FY 12-13 Budget He stated that $774,510, or 
4.5% of the total Budget, is double counted due to inter-fund transfers. 

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Budget included $2,474,435 in Capital 
Improvements, including $658,600 for the Road Program, $100,000 for the replacement of 
the Village Hall and garage roof, $125,000 for renovation of the Village Hall offices and 
public spaces, $362,000 for the Village's cost of the 1-55 Bridge Enhancement Project, 
$213,000 in Pathway projects, $270,000 in Water System improvements, and $30,000 in 
Sewer System improvements. He also indicated that the Equipment Replacement Fund 
included $325,900 for the replacement of four pieces of equipment, including the Police 
Chief's vehicle, the Public Works Director's vehicle, a dump truck and a back hoe. 

Administrator Stricker indicated that salaries for FY 13-14 included a 2.25% COLA 
adjustment along with step increases based on a 12-step pay plan for Public Works union 
employees, a 2.75% COLA adjustment plus step increases for Police union employees and 
2.25% COLA adjustment and a "step increase" as if a 12-step pay plan was in effect for all 
other non-union employees. 

Administrator Stricker indicated that health insurance is expected to increas e by 6% and 
that the FY 13-14 Budget includes the addition of one part-time Ass i stant Events 
Coordinator and a new Water Department General Utility Worker 1. He also indicated that, 
due to a requirement imposed on the Village by the Village's health insura n ee pool, the 
Village will be creating a new Wellness Program and $2,500 has been budgeted for this 
program. 



Minutes of FY 13-14 Budget Workshop 
Meeting of March 11, 2013 
Page 2 

Administrator Stricker stated that there are several new operating and contractual 
programs and indicated that there was a substantial increase in the commitment to the 
Events Planning Budget, which increased from $31,995 to $71,735. He also indicated that 
there is a significant increase in the Budget due to the Emerald Ash Borer infestat ion 
problem and list a number of other new operating programs not previously included in last 
year's Budget. 

Due to the lateness of the meeting, a motion was made by Trustee john Manieri to continue 
the meeting to Wednesday, March 20, at 7:00 p.m. The motion was seconded by Trustee Al 
Paveza and approved by a vote of 6-0. 

The meeting was so continued at 9:56 p.m. 

Respectively submitted, 

1~1\j 
Steve Stricker 
Village Administrator 

SS:bp 



CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 
HOTEL MARKETING SUBCOMMITTEE 

Tuesday, March 12, 2013 

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

sc_ 

Present: Brandy Juliano, of Extended Stay; Mike Haddad, of Marriott Hotel; and Vicki Kroll, 
of Spring Hill Suites 

Absent: San jay Sukhramani, of Quality Inn 

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa 
Scheiner and Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creative Marketing 

MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 13, 2013 

A motion was made by Vicki Kroll to approve the minutes of February 13, 2013. The 
motion was seconded by Mike Haddad and approved by a vote of 3-0. 

APPOINTMENT OF NEW CHAIRPERSON 

Phil Yaeger indicated that Bob Witkiewicz was no longer employed by the Extended Stay 
Hotel and suggested that a new Chairperson be appointed. After some discussion, a motion 
was made by Vicki Kroll to appoint Mike Haddad, of the Marriott Hotel, as the Chairperson 
of the Hotel Marketing Committee. The motion was seconded by Brandy Juliano and 
approved by a vote of 3-0. 

REVIEW OF UPDATED FY 13-14 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND BUDGET 

Before proceeding with the review of the Marketing Plan, Village Administrator Steve 
Stricker indicated that he had spoken to the Chairperson of the Economic Development 
Committee, Trustee John Manieri, regarding possible changes to the FY 13-14 Hotel/ Motel 
Tax Fund Budget. The first change was to increase the donation to the Events Planning 
Committee for the concert series from $1,500 to $15,000, which would provide the 
Marketing Committee with a title sponsorship for the year and which would provide the 
Village with necessary dollars to help offset the cost of hiring a new part-time Events 
Planner. The second change was to eliminate the accounting for an installment contract to 
pay for the Village's share of the cost of the Bridge Project and to utilize equity over two 
fiscal years, with $260,000 budgeted in FY 13-14 and $40,000 budgeted in FY 14-15. 
Administrator Stricker indicated that there should still be sufficient funds in the 
Hotel/ Motel Tax Fund to cover the float necessary to pay for expenditures early in the fiscal 
year and that, by not purchasing an installment contract, the Fund would save on interest 
and would build back up fairly quickly. 



Minutes of Hotel Marketing Subcommittee 
Meeting of March 12, 2013 
Page 2 

Administrator Stricker stated that these changes would have no impact on the Hotel 
Marketing budget for FY 13-14. With this in mind, the Committee agreed to the proposed 
changes. 

REVIEW OF UPDATED FY 13-14 HOTEL MARKETING PLAN 

Consultant Phil Yaeger presented the Committee with his proposed FY 13-14 Hotel 
Marketing Plan, based on discussion held by the Committee at the last meeting. Mr. Yaeger 
started the discussion by providing an overview of hotel performance over the past year, as 
well as many of the ads that were created. Mr. Yaeger stated that, based on formulas created 
by the Pinnacle Hotel Advisory Group, based on $2,000,000 in hotel sales, he estimated the 
additional incremental impact on the business community in Burr Ridge was anywhere 
from $2 million to $3.5 million. Administrator Stricker suggested that Mr. Yaeger present 
this information in graphic form to better understand the impact of this information. 

Mr. Yaeger showed ads that were created for the Committee over the past year, as well as 
ads from its competition, including Oak Brook, Lisle, Willowbrook and Midway hotels. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that objectives for FY 13-14 Marketing Plan are: 

1. Continue to increase awareness of Burr ~idge hotels and interest in staying in Burr 
Ridge, 

2. Educate each target audience as to the geographic location of the Village of Burr 
Ridge, 

3. Provide reasons for each audience to stay in Burr Ridge, 
4. Leverage the marketing efforts of Burr Ridge hotels and Burr Ridge restaurants to 

further create spending efficiencies and greater marketing impact. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that the marketing strategies for FY 13-14 include: 

1. Prioritizing the marketing budget to reach Chicago area residents and businesses in 
the four categories: Resident receptions and banquets, meetings and events, 
business overnight stays and business meetings. 

2. Expand the use of local online and offline media. 
3. Maximize the marketing potential of Choose Chicago (formerly Chicago Visitors' 

Bureau). 
4. Continue the marketing efforts toward meeting planners and group tour operators. 
5. Maintain a constant presence with Chicago area corporate/business meeting 

planners. 
6. Maintain a level of reach and frequency with visitor audience in key "feeder 

markets." 
7. Continue to reach mass targeting audience through continued use of social media 

and online advertising. 
8. Continue to use WLIT Holiday Radio Promotion and expand the use of radio 

promotions throughout the year, as budget allows. 



Minutes of Hotel Marketing Subcommittee 
Meeting of March 12, 2013 
Page3 

Mr. Yaeger presented a marketing calendar showing the various ads that would be placed 
throughout the year. 

Mr. Yaeger asked what the Committee felt about advertising in Crane's Chicago Business. He 
stated that it is a very expensive ad to run and wondered if the Committee would be 
interested. After some discussion, it was agreed that this was not a high priority. 

Administrator Str icker suggested looking at West Suburban living magazine as a possible 
publication in which to place an ad. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that, not only would he like to do the WLIT radio ads, but would also like 
to do an additional radio promotion during Restaurant Week in conjunction with the 
Restaurant Committee. 

Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner asked if Mr. Yaeger's firm could help donate 
some design work to create new banners. In response, Mr. Yaeger stated that he would 
agree to do so at no cost. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that, at the last meeting, the Committee agreed to work with the 
Restaurant Marketing Committee to create a design for a tote bag that would be given away 
at both the Hotel Marketing Committee sponsored concert, as well as the Restaurant 
Marketing Committee sponsored concert. After some discussion, a flower design with a 
white background was a pproved. Administrator Stricker suggested that Mr. Yaeger show it 
to some of the members of the Restaurant Marketing Committee before finalizing the bag 
design. 

After considerable discussion, a motion was made by Mike Haddad to approve the FY 13-
14 Marketing Plan as presented in the amount of $250,000. The motion was seconded by 
Brandy Juliano and approved by a vote of 3-0. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Brandy Juliano to adjourn the 
meeting. The motion was seconded by Vicki Kroll and approved by a vote of 3-0. The 
meeting was adjourned at 4:05 p.m. 

Respectively submitted, 

Ju~ 
Steve Stricker 
Village Administrator 

SS:bp 



MINUTES 
ETHICS COMMITTEE 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
MARCH 12, 2013 

SI) 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson and Acting Village President Robert Sodikoff called the 
meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. at the Village Hall Board Room, 7660 County Line Road, Burr 
Ridge, Illinois 

ROLL CALL - Roll call was taken as follows: 

Present: 

Absent: 

Chairperson Acting Village President Robert Sodikoff, Trustee Robert 
Grela, Trustee Leonard Ruzak, Nora Hanlon and Jo Irmen. 

None. 

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator 
Lisa Scheiner, Village Attorney Scott Uhler, Diane Bolos, Trustee John 
Manieri and Gary Grasso (arrived at 7:45 p.m.). 

APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 28, 2013 MINUTES 

A MOTION was made by Robert Grela and SECONDED by Jo Irmen to approve the minutes 
of the February 28, 2013 Ethics Committee Meeting. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 
with no members absent. 

DISCUSSION REGARDING POSSIBLE CHANGES/ ADDITIONS TO THE VILLAGE'S ETHICS 
POLICY /ORDINANCE 

Acting Village President Robert Sodikoff stated that he would like to discuss restrictions on 
the Liquor Commissioner and family members of the Liquor Commissioner concerning the 
sa le of goods and services to any entity holding a liquor license. He said that this item is 
intended to be a response to the issue raised by a candidate at a Board Meeting regarding 
the valet services provided by the previous Liquor Commissioner's son to liquor license 
holders. He continued that there was no indication that anything improper was done, at 
least not by this Board, but this change to the Ordinance will address it on a going-forward 
basis to avoid the appearance of impropriety. He stated that this would impact the Village 
President as Liquor Commissioner. 

Trustee Robert Grela stated that he believes this change is appropriate and proper since 
the Liquor Commissioner has the sole responsibility of approving an applicant's liquor 
license. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that the Liquor Commissioner is different because 
it is an independent entity and that other actions taken by the Village President require the 
approval of the Village Board. He stated that he had consulted with the Village's attorney 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 2 of9 

about establishing a Liquor Commission but the attorney advised that it is not allowable 
under the law and that it is the job of the Village President 

Jo Irmen asked if this would go both ways so that it is wrong for the Liquor Commissioner 
to do it and the liquor license holder to do it and stated that it, if so, it would give the 
license holder the ability to refuse the request. 

Trustee Ruzak stated that it gives the Ordinance more teeth if both parties are fined. 

In response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that 
he does not believe there are any existing provisions in the Liquor Code that address this. 

Village Attorney Scott Uhler stated that when the Village regulates under the Liquor 
Control Act it is regulating the conduct of the licensee. The Ordinance would need to read 
that the Liquor Commissioner and family members may not "buy or offer to buy" as 
opposed to "sell or offer to sell". He doesn't believe the authority exists under the Liquor 
Control Act to restrict the conduct of the Liquor Commissioner. In response to a question 
from Acting Village President Sodikoff, Mr. Uhler stated that the Village can restrict the 
behavior of the liquor license holder under the liquor code and restrict the behavior of the 
Liquor Commissioner under a separate Ethics Ordinance, assuming the Village is only 
trying to regulate this process of licensing an individual who wants to hold a license and 
serve liquor. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that he would be open to modifying the proposed 
language so it reads that a licensee may not buy or offer to buy from the Liquor 
Commissioner or any member of the Liquor Commissioner's family any product, thing or 
service which will be used by the licensee in carrying on the business. 

Village Attorney Uhler said that if the Village is going to add this to an Ethics Ordinance, 
"gift" needs to be defined so that the ability of the Liquor Commissioner and his/her 
immediate family to sell something to the liquor license holder is a gift. The Village is 
operating under the State Gift Ban Act and that it is a benefit to the Liquor Commissioner 
and his/her family, that they uniquely receive, to be able to sell extra product to a 
contractor who's dealing with the Village. It cannot be overly broad and state that the 
Village just doesn't want a particular vendor doing business with the Village. The 
Ordinance must be able to say it's a gift and identify why. He stated that he will draft 
language as part of the Ordinance for the Board's consideration. 

A MOTION was made by Jo Irmen and SECONDED by Bob Grela to recommend to the 
Board of Trustees an amendment to the Village's Liquor Code prohibiting the liquor license 
holder from buying any product, thing or service which may be used by the license holder 
in carrying on the licensed business from the Liquor Commissioner or a member of his/her 
immediate family. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with no members absent. 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 3 of9 

In response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, Acting Village President Sodikoff said that 
the Village has the authority to do this and said that they are only making a 
recommendation to the Village Board that they adopt these changes. 

In response to a question from Nora Hanlon, Village Attorney Uhler stated that we are 
addressing buying and selling with the Liquor Code changes and that accepting gifts is 
already captured in the Gift Ban Ordinance which states that gifts may not exceed $100 per 
year collectively and $75 per calendar day. 

Village Attorney Uhler stated that he proposes the Village modify its definition of "gift". 
Under the Gift Ban Act, "gift" is currently defined as any gratuity, discount, entertainment, 
hospitality, loan, forbearance or other tangible or intangible item having monetary value 
including but not limited to cash, food and drink and honoraria for speaking engagements 
related to or attributable to government employment or the official position of an officer or 
employee. He would suggest the Village add where it says "including but not limited to", 
the "specialized opportunity to sell any service, product or other item of value to the 
licensee or applicant for license by the Liquor Commissioner or his/ her immediate family." 

In response to a question from Trustee Grela, Village Attorney Uhler said that "family" is as 
defined in the Gift Ban Act. 

In response to a question from Acting Village President Sodikoff, Village Attorney Scott 
Uhler stated that he will check the definition of family to see if it is the same as what 
appears in the act. 

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that the definition of family in the State GBA is 
much broader. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff said he is ok with a more narrow definition of family and 
he does not want to go overboard and be broader. He said that if the Village gets into that 
issue, they'll address it at the time. He said that the Village does not have a real problem; 
they have a perception of a problem, so he would like to get rid of the perception. 

Trustee John Manieri said he sees in the news that family members of elected officials in 
Cicero are obtaining contracts from that City. Does the definition of family include a 
brother or sister? 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that the State's definition includes several other 
relatives, but not siblings. He said that he cannot control siblings. He does not get a 
benefit, direct or indirect, from her earnings. 

There was some discussion regarding the broad definition of "relative" in the State GBA and 
how "relative" is defined in the Village's Liquor Code and Ethics Ordinance. Acting Village 
President Sodikoff stated that, if the definition of "relative" becomes a problem, the next 
Village Board can adopt an amendment to the Liquor Code, but he is open to modifying the 
definition of "relative" to include siblings. 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 201 3 
Page 4 of 9 

A MOTION was made by Bob Grela and SECONDED by Joe Irmen to recommend to the 
Board of Trustees that an Ethics Ordinance be adopted prohibiting the LIQUOR 
COMMISSIONER or his/her relatives, which is defined as the spouse, child, son-in-Jaw, 
daughter-in-law, parent, parent-in-Jaw or sibling, from selling or offering to sell any 
product, thing or service which may be used by the license holder in carrying on the 
licensed business and that the ability to do so is defined as a "gift". MOTION CARRIED by 
a vote of 5-0 with no members absent. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that he would also like to discuss restrictions on 
campaign contributions to Liquor Commissioner from liquor license holders, managers, etc. 
He said that the only issue he has on this is that all the candidates have had their 
fundraisers at Capri Restaurant and he doesn't know whether the others have paid for it or 
not. He does not want to imply that anyone did anything improper and that this change 
should be on a going-forward basis and perhaps it should be approved after the election. 

Trustee Grela stated that an effective date can be set after the election. He wants this on the 
Agenda at the next Board Meeting with a statement that, if passed, it would become 
effective following the general Consolidated Election on April 9, 2013. 

In response to a question from Trustee Ruzak, Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that 
this is not already covered under the Liquor Ordinance. The only reason he's addressing 
this issue is because of a Channel 2 news report detailing large campaign contributions in 
other communities. 

In response to a question from Ms. Hanlon, both Village Attorney Uhler and Acting Village 
President Sodikoff stated that this is not currently included in the GBA because it is a 
campaign contribution. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that the language he proposed is almost identical to 
the language in the Downers Grove code that applies to all elected officials. The only 
change is that he has it applying to elected officials and candidates for office, because it 
would not be fair that a candidate could build up a war chest when running for office and 
that it could create the appearance that that candidate owes something to the license 
holder if he/she wins the election. He continued that the reporting of the violation should 
go to the Village Board rather than the Liquor Commissioner. 

There was a discussion regarding which, if any, liquor licenses should be excluded, 
including, for instance, a Special Events License. He said that he would be willing to 
exclude from this Special Events Licenses. 

In response to a question from Jo Irmen, Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that the 
Village has a Deputy Liquor Commissioner and that that person is appointed by the Liquor 
Commissioner. 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 5 of 9 

In response to a question from Assistant Village Administrator Scheiner, "candidate" is 
clearly defined in the GBA as someone who has fi led nominating petitions. 

Village Attorney Uhler stated that it should probably be worded so that any licenses issued 
to groups will be excluded. There was a brief discussion regarding special events liquor 
licenses. 

In response to a question from Ms. Hanlon, Acting Village President Sodikoff and Village 
Attorney Uhler described the penalties for violations already included in the Liquor 
Ordinance as well as how a violation is determined and by whom. There was also a brief 
discussion regarding the temporary appointment of a Deputy Liquor Commissioner and 
that it must be someone already on the Board of Trustees, who is ultimately accountable to 
the public. 

Trustee Grela sta ted that he would like the Liquor Ordinance to include a provision that, 
going forward, requires the Liquor Commissioner to communicate actions, hearings, 
findings or fines to the Village Board. He sta ted that he did not know about a particular 
hearing, finding or fine that was conducted. He heard about it from the general public. 
Acting Village President Sodikoff stated the he agrees. 

In response to a question from Acting Village President Sodikoff, Village Attorney Uhler 
stated that Liquor Commission hearings are public. 

Village Administrator Stricker stated that the Ordinance currently states that the Village 
"may appoint not more than two persons residing in the Village to assist him in the exercise 
of his powers and duties as Liquor Commissioner." A Deputy Liquor Commissioner does 
not have to be a Trustee. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff is proposing that violations should be reported to the 
Board by the Liquor Commissioner. The idea is that hopefully everybody does what is right 
and if someone does not, it will be broadcast and everyone will know it. He continued that 
if light is shed on a problem, hopefu lly the problem goes away. 

In response to a question from Village Administrator Stricker, Acting Village President 
Sodikoff stated that there might be a time the Board does not want to shed a lot of light on a 
particular problem, but that does not mean it should not be done. Ms. Irmen stated that if 
a restaurant has a particular problem, it might be bad for business to have this information 
blasted around. 

Village Administrator Stricker stated that there are various violations such as a bus iness 
being open after hours, for example. Acting Village President Sodikoff said that this does 
not go to those and that the only violations being reported are campaign contributions. He 
continued that whatever the Ordinance has in place now for the operation of the facility 
remains unchanged and can remain discretionary. 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 6 of9 

Village Administrator Stricker stated that the hearing is public and responded to a question 
from Acting Village President Sodikoff that hearing notices are published. 

In response to a question from Trustee Grela, Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that 
the Ordinance does not define whether a Deputy Liquor Commissioner is for a finite period 
of time or for a specific hearing and that it only states when the Liquor Commissioner is 
unavailable. Acting Village President Sodikoff continued that he might appoint a deputy for 
one hearing and a different deputy for another hearing. Trustee Grela clarified that the 
Deputy Liquor Commissioner is the appearing member when the Liquor Commissioner 
cannot or will not act. 

Ms. Irmen stated that while she understands it is the licensee's responsibility to know what 
the Liquor Ordinance says, the Village should send it around. Village Administrator 
Stricker stated that the Village will send a letter. Trustee Ruzak stated that the Village can 
attach something to license renewal documents. Village Attorney Uhler said that it is a 
good suggestion and that if the Village ever ends up in a hearing with a liquor licensee and 
the Village has a signed document that the licensee received the information they cannot 
claim that they did not know. Acting Village President Sodikoff suggested that the Village 
return the liquor license upon receipt of the written acknowledgement. Ms. lrmen 
suggested including it with the license application. 

A MOTION was made by Jo lrmen and SECONDED by Nora Hanlon to amend the Liquor 
Ordinance and adopt an Ethics Ordinance restricting campaign contributions as written 
and modified to conform to the Village's ordinance, excluding special event licenses. 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with no members absent. 

Trustee Grela stated that this information should be included in candidate orientation 
packets. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that Trustee Grela has requested a discussion 
regarding restrictions on employees and elected/appointed Village officials doing business 
with the Village for one year after employment/term of office. 

Trustee Grela believes that the Village should consider a one-year moratorium from 
retirement, termination, cessation of employment, end of term, etc. stating that the 
individual cannot do business with the Village. He stated that the member of a firm can do 
business with the Village. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that he is concerned it will limit the pool of people 
who will volunteer for the Village. There was a lengthy discussion regarding whether or 
not prospective volunteers would be limited and whether the issue is real or perceived. 
Trustee Ruzak and Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that they do not believe the 
Village has a problem. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that he does not believe that if a former appointed 
official came before an advisory body that the current appointed officials would feel they 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 7 of9 

owe anyone. Trustee Greta clarified that those are unpaid positions. There was a lengthy 
discussion regarding real and hypothetical examples of the Village doing business with 
current and former appointed officials and how it may or may not give the appearance of 
impropriety. Trustee Greta stated that his suggestion mirrors the City of Chicago 
Ordinance. He clarified that this would apply only to elected officials and employees. 

Gary Grasso stated that he believes the time limit will not eliminate the hint of impropriety 
and that it would still be there 14 months later. 

Ms. Hanlon and Ms. Irmen stated that a policy such as this states what the Village stands 
for. 

Village Administrator Stricker stated that the Village is currently doing business with 
Committee and Commission members. 

Assistant Village Administrator Scheiner asked how the Village would define "doing 
business with the Village" and cited an example of event sponsors and the possibility of 
creating unintended consequences. 

Trustee Sodikoff and Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that they believe this is overly 
restrictive. He asked Assistant Village Administrator Scheiner to research whether there 
are other non-home rule communities in Illinois with a similar policy. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that the Committee discussed term limits for 
Village Presidents. He discussed how this issue came to light after a discussion with 
Senator Radogno. 

Village Attorney Uhler stated that term limits constitute a change in form of government 
and a referendum is required. 

There was a discussion regarding term limits in other communities and caucus systems. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated tha t the Ethics Committee could recommend 
whether or not the Village Board should consider a referendum. He said the Village Board 
will have to consider it because there are costs involved. 

Trustee Greta stated that he would like to pose the question to see what sort of response he 
would get. 

Trustee Ruzak stated that the question could be posted on the next survey. 

In response to a question from Ms. Hanlon, Village Administrator Stricker said the costs 
associated with a re ferendum are not much. 

Assistant Village Administrator Scheiner stated that the Village can put together 
informational pieces but we cannot promote it one way or another. 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 8 of9 

Village Attorney Uhler stated that the Village cannot spend funds to support or oppose a 
referendum. The Village can only disseminate factual information. He described what the 
Village of Tinley Park is doing regarding this issue. 

Village Administrator Stricker asked what problem the Committee is trying to serve. He 
stated that residents are astute and it should be up to the people to decide whether or not 
to retain someone. 

Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that he thinks in general the public perceives that 
it's a good thing to have change. 

There was a discussion where the new Ordinance language should be put. Village 
Administrator Stricker stated that the Village does not have an ethics ordinance or an 
ethics commission and he asked if that should be created. He said there is no current 
enforcement mechanism. Ms. Irmen stated that the Committee should examine that it its 
next meeting. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Gary Grasso stated his son's valet business seems to be in question and he asked what the 
perceived problem was. Trustee Grela stated that he received calls approximately six to 
eight months ago asking about whether or not the valet service agreements were proper. 
Trustee Grela stated that it was not illegal but it was improper. 

Jo Irmen left at 8:15 p.m. 

There was a lengthy discussion regarding the business and Liquor Commission restrictions 
and the administrative process that is followed in making decisions about the granting of 
liquor licenses. 

In response to a question from Mr. Grasso, Acting Village President Sodikoff stated that it 
would be okay for the son of a Trustee to have a contract because the Trustee does not 
approve liquor licenses. 

Mr. Grasso stated that he agrees with the restrictions on campaign contributions and stated 
that he does not believe that Trustees should not be able to solicit contributions from the 
Village Center when they will have to come before the Board. Acting Village President 
Sodikoff stated that it would not because the Village President does not have control over 
the licensing and there is the supervision of the Board of Trustees. He stated that the 
distinction is the authority to act alone without any distinction. 

There was a discussion regarding campaign contributions and hypothetical situations if a 
contract exists or expires during someone's term of office or candidacy. 



Minutes - Ethics Committee 
March 22, 2013 
Page 9 of9 

ADJOURNMENT 

A MOTION was made by Robert Grela and SECONDED by Leonard Ruzak to adjourn the 
March 12, 2013, Ethics Committee meeting. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0 with one 
member absent, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:28 p.m. 

Lisa Scheiner 
Assistant to the Administrator 

March 22, 2013 



DRAFT 

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF 

MARCH 18, 2013 

1. ROLL CALL 

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to 
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall , 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, 
Illinois, by Chairman Trzupek. 

ROLL CALL was noted as follows: 
PRESENT: 5 - Cronin, Bolos, Stratis, Hoch and Trzupek 
ABSENT: 1 - Grunsten 
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock and Trustee Guy 
Franzese. 

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to approve minutes of the February 18, 2013 Plan Commission meeting. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 

A YES: 5 - Cronin, Hoch, Bolos, Stratis, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public 
hearing and introduced the public hearing as follows. 

A. V-01-2013: 6545 County Line Road (Becker); Variation 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing. 

Mr. Pollock described the petition as follows: The petitioner resides at 6545 County Line 
Road and has recently purchased the vacant lot behind their property. The vacant Jot has 
frontage on Shady Lane. The petitioner seeks to use the two lots as one single lot and to 
construct a garage in the rear yard of the consolidated Jots. For access to the garage, the 
petitioner seeks to construct a driveway from Shady Lane. Zoning variations are required 
to permit a driveway in the rear yard and across the rear lot line of a through lot (i.e. a 



03/ 18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page2of10 

driveway for access to Shady Lane) and to permit a residential driveway gate in a rear 
yard and less than 30 feet from the rear lot line. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the petitioner. 

Mr. Bob Becker stated that he and his wife Betty have lived at this house for 25 years. 
He said that construction activity during that time has resulted in a lot of deforestation of 
land and that he and his wife want to give back to the community by preserving the 
additional land area and adding trees and other native plantings to the area. He said they 
will be constructing a garage with a glass pavilion on top for viewing the restored land 
and adding outdoor art to the land. He said that in order to access the garage he would 
have to either add a very long driveway from County Line Road or construct a much 
shorter driveway from Shady Lane. He said that due to the terrain and trees, the area is 
not visible from the house and security is a concern which needs to be addressed with the 
gate. Mr. Becker introduced his architect, Mr. Mike Culligan, and his Landscape 
Architect, Mr. Toney Lavello. 

Mr. Culligan stated that the design and location of the building is to complement the area 
and to minimize the impact on the landscape. 

Mr. Lavello said that if they had to construct a driveway from County Line Road many 
more trees would have to be removed. He said that security is very important, 
particularly with all of the valuable art that will be displayed on the property and that the 
logical location of the gate is at the existing bridge. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and there was none. He then asked for 
questions and comments from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Cronin asked about the location of the common lot line between the lots, 
any fencing on the property and asked about the distance from the house to the garage. In 
response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Lavello showed the approximate location of the 
lot line, stated that there was no existing or proposed fencing and said that there was 
approximately 700 feet from the garage to the house. Mr. Lavello added that there are 
pathways between the garage and the house. 

Commissioner Bolos said that she appreciates the petitioner converting an average 
property into a great property. She confirmed with the petitioner that the garage is for a 
collection rather than everyday use. Mr. Becker said that the new garage is for "toys" 
that are parked elsewhere at this time and that they would continue to use the attached 
two car garage for their daily vehicles. 

Commissioner Bolos asked how many trees would be removed. Mr. Becker said two 
trees would have to be removed but that many more trees will be added. 

Commissioner Bolos asked about lighting and the condition of the bridge. Mr. Becker 
said that low level lighting will be provided along the pathways and for some of the 
artwork. He said that he believes the bridge is in good condition. 



03/1812013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 3of10 

Commissioner Stratis asked the petitioner to describe the turf and grass area. Mr. Lavello 
said that there would be a prairie restoration area and that the pathways would be the 
same grass but mowed to form the pathway. In response to a follow up question, Mr. 
Lavello said that he does not believe there are any wetlands on the property. He also 
responded that there are about 1.5 car lengths between the gate and the street. 

Commissioner Stratis asked staff if they had received any objections from neighbors. 
Mr. Pollock said he had not. The residents to the north and south of the subject property 
were present and stated that they did not object to the variations. 

Commissioner Hoch asked about emergency access for the fire district. Mr. Becker said 
that they would have a lock box. Mr. Pollock added that a permit would not be issued 
until the Fi re District provides an approval letter. 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock what may be considered unique about this 
property. Commissioner Bolos added that there is at least one other similar property next 
door. Mr. Pollock said that unique for zoning purposes does not mean it is the only one 
but instead means that it is a situation or circumstance that occurs infrequently in the 
Village. He said that while there are other properties that have a rear lot line on a local 
street, it does not happen very often in the Village and may be considered unique. 

Commissioner Stratis stated that his property has a rear lot line that abuts a local street 
and some day he may want to have similar access. He said that he would recuse himself 
from the vote as he may benefit from this variation. 

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to 
close the hearing. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Bolos to close the hearing for V-01-2013. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 5 - Cronin, Bolos, Stratis, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

Chairman Trzupek asked if there should be one or two motions for this request. 
Commissioner Stratis asked for two separate motions. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Bolos to approve the findings of fact as submitted by the petitioner and to recommend 
approval of a variation from Section IV.G.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to 
permit a driveway in the rear yard and across the rear lot line of a through lot (i.e. a 
driveway for access to Shady Lane) for the property at 6545 County Line Road subject to 
compliance with the submitted plans. 



03/ 18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Comm ission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 4of10 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as fo llows: 
A YES: 4 - Cronin, Bolos, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
ABSTAIN: 1 - Stratis 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Bolos to approve the findings of fact as submitted by the petitioner and to recommend 
approval of a variation from Section IV.1.12 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit a 
residential driveway gate in a rear yard and less than 30 feet from the rear lot line for the 
property at 6545 County Line Road subject to compliance with the submitted plans. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 5 - Cronin, Bolos, Stratis, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

B. Z-04-2013: 590 Village Center Drive (Wok N' Fire); Special Use 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing. 

Mr. Pollock introduced the hearing as fo llows: In 2012, the Board of Trustees granted a 
special use to allow a temporary outdoor dining area on the Village Center Drive and 
Lifetime Drive sidewalk. It was the intent of the landlord and the tenant to construct a 
permanent patio for outdoor dining but to use the sidewalk dining area for the first year. 
The petitioner and the landlord have indicated that they still intend to construct a 
permanent patio for outdoor dining but would like to continue the sidewalk dining area 
for at least one more year. 

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for his presentation. 

Mr. Michael Durlacher was present on behalf of the petitioner. Mr. Durlacher is the 
attorney for the petitioner. He confirmed that the petitioner plans to construct a patio in 
the future but would like to continue using the sidewalk dining area for at least one more 
year. He suggested a two year approval so that if the patio is not constructed for next 
year, they would not have to come back next year. 

There being no one else in attendance to speak to this matter, Chairman Trzupek asked 
for questions and comments from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Hoch asked staff if there had been complaints regarding the operation of 
the outside sidewalk dining area. Mr. Pollock said that there were no complaints. 

Commissioner Stratis said he had no questions. 

Commissioner Bolos said she does not favor the two year extension and prefers an annual 
review until such time that the patio is constructed. 



03/ 18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 5of 10 

Commissioner Cronin asked how many tables were in the sidewalk seating area. Mr. 
Durlacher said there were 8 tables and 32 seats. 

Commissioner Cronin said that he recalls there were some issues with the railing. Mr. 
Pollock explained that the railing had been changed but was properly approved by staff 
and the Plan Commission. 

Chairman Trzupek says that he recalls the enclosed seating area extending closer to 
LifeTime Drive than what is shown on the plan. He asked the petitioner to clarify. 

Mr. Durlacher said he was not sure if it was different from last year but that he would be 
sure that the enclosure complies with the submitted plans in the future. 

Chairman Trzupek asked staff if the patio complied with all of the regulations of the 
Zoning Ordinance for outside dining. Mr. Pollock said that it does comply. He added 
that it was the desire of the Village and the landlord to have a permanent patio 
constructed behind the restaurant rather than on the sidewalk and that was the reason for 
the temporary approval. 

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to 
close the hearing. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Stratis to close the hearing for Z-04-2013. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 5 - Cronin, Stratis, Bolos, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion on the request for special use approval. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to accept the petitioners findings of fact as submitted and to recommend approval 
of Z-04-20 13, a request for special use approval for an outdoor dining area for an existing 
restaurant, at 590 Village Center Drive, subject to the following conditions: 

1. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining area shall comply with 
the submitted plans including but not limited to the number of tables and chairs 
and the setback from LifeTime Drive. 

2. The special use for the outdoor sidewalk dining area shall be temporary expiring 
December 31 , 2013. 

3. All railings, tables, chairs and other appurtenances shall be removed during the 
winter season when the outdoor dining area is not in use. 



03/ 18/20 13 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 6of 10 

4. The concrete floor of the outdoor dining area shall be treated and cleaned after 
completion of its use before the winter season to ensure the removal of all food 
stains and return it to a state consistent with other concrete sidewalks within the 
Village Center. 

5. The outdoor dining area shall not extend beyond the same hours of operation as 
the restaurant. 

6. Music and all amplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is not 
audible from any adjacent residential condos or from any property outside the 
Burr Ridge Village Center. 

7. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing. 

8. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use. 

9. Furniture shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind. 

l 0. Umbrellas used within the outdoor dining area shall be black and shall not include 
any logos, text or other advertising. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Cronin, Bolos, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

C. Z-03-2013: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Residential Driveways 

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance for this hearing. There being 
none, he suggested a continuance due to the number of items remaining on this agenda. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to continue the hearing for Z-03-2013 to April 15, 2013. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as fo llows: 
A YES: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Cronin, Bolos, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence. 

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 



03/18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 7of10 

A. S-01-2013; 150 Harvester Drive - Sign Variation 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to describe this request. 

Mr. Pollock described the request as follows: The owner of the office building at 150 
Harvester Drive has recently signed a new tenant, Brookfield. The new tenant would like 
a 60 square foot wall sign on the building. An existing tenant, Insure One, already has a 
60 square foot wall sign. The subject property is one of three parcels in a Planned Unit 
Development. The three parcels share access and parking. One of the parcels is 
improved with a one-story building, the second contains the subject building which is 
three stories, and the third parcel is planned for a matching three story building. There is 
also a monument sign that identifies tenants in the one-story office building. The 
monument sign is approximately 40 square feet in area. 

Chairman Trzupek asked the applicant if they wanted to make any comments. 

Mr. Jim Oguin, attorney, stated that he represents the owner of the property. He stated 
that the sign would be in harmony with the sign code as the building is large enough to 
support the sign area of the existing sign and the proposed sign. He noted that these signs 
are a combined 120 square feet and the sign code would typically allow up to 161 square 
feet of sign area for a building of this size. 

Mr. Oguin added that the sign would not negatively impact the area as it is consistent 
with the Loyola building which has two signs on the property and that it is consistent 
with the building as it will be placed within a recessed area similar to the existing Insure 
One sign. He added that these factors combined with the difficulty competing with other 
towns for office tenants justified the granting of the variation. 

Chairman Trzupek stated that he thinks this may be different from other comer lots as 
you will be able to see both signs at the same time. Mr. Oguin responded that this 
commonly happens on comer lots and referenced the Burr Ridge Police station as an 
example. 

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission. 

Commissioner Cronin stated that the Insure One sign is more prominent and brighter than 
typical office building signs and that the Loyola signs match each other. He said he is 
concerned and needs to be convinced that this is appropriate. 

Commissioner Bolos asked if the proposed sign used the same materials and lighting as 
the existing sign. Mr. Oguin said that the proposed sign would be back lit instead of 
internally illuminated. 

Commissioner Stratis said he shares Commissioner Cronin's concern. He said he does 
not see the photos of other signs in other Villages as compelling because those signs are 
ugly. He also added that while Oak Brook may allow additional signs, they also have 
many sign constraints relative to design and illumination. 



03/18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 8of10 

Commissioner Hoch asked if the two names could be combined into one sign such as was 
done for JPD Kitchen and LA Fastener. 

Chairman Trzupek stated that it appears the existing Insure One sign is hurting the 
chances for the proposed sign. In response, Mr. Oguin said that if the Plan Commission 
wants to make a recommendation to replace the Insure One sign they would consider it. 

Chairman Trzupek said that he would support the sign request if the Insure One sign was 
made to match the proposed sign. Mr. Oguin responded that they would agree to make 
the Insure One sign back lit but that it would still be red. 

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was a consensus to proceed with a condition that both 
signs be back lit. Commissioner Bolos suggested that they be the same color. There was 
a consensus of the Plan Commission to make them both back lit but to allow the signs to 
be different colors. Commissioner Stratis summarized that the signs would be back lit at 
night and look identical but that one would be red and other blue during the day. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Bolos to recommend approval of variations from the Sign Ordinance as follows: from 
Section 55.08.A. l to permit two wall signs on an interior lot in addition to a monument 
sign and from Section 55.08.A. l .b to permit the total sign area of 120 square feet on a 
building with less than 150 feet of street frontage subject to the following conditions: 

1. Approval of the proposed sign shall be subject to the replacement of the existing 
"Insure One" sign in compliance with the terms of this approval and concurrent 
with the construction of the proposed sign. 

2. Both signs shall be located on the building as shown on the submitted plans. 

3. Both signs will use l 00% opaque letters and may only be illuminated with back 
lighting (a.k.a. halo lighting) with each individual letter attached directly to the 
building. 

4. Both signs shall be made by the same manufacturing for consistency in materials 
and design. 

5. Approval of this request shall supersede all other signs for the third building in 
the PUD and any signs that may be sought for the third building shall be subject 
to the review and approval of the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows: 
A YES: 5 - Stratis, Bolos, Cronin, Hoch, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 - None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of5-0. 

B. PC-03-2013: 101 Tower Drive - Informal Review 



03/18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 9of10 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to describe this request. 

Mr. Pollock said that a contract purchaser of the property at 101 Tower Drive seeks to 
convert the building from a manufacturing facility into offices. The existing zoning 
permits office use of the property but the buyer may have problems with several 
regulations of the Village's Zoning Ordinance. In particular the buyer would like to put a 
synthetic stucco or EIFS fa9ade on the building and may not have sufficient parking. 

Mr. Tim Walsh was present and stated that his company is the potential buyer of this 
property. He said that the high ceilings and extra land for parking make this building 
well suited for conversion into an office building. He said they may be able to address 
the parking by leaving a loading dock and using it for indoor parking. He added that the 
purpose of the EIFS siding was to make the building look like the pre-cast concrete 
panels used on the adjacent Loyola building. 

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Walsh said that the bio-swale is intended to reduce 
the amount of detention and that they may also use permeable pavers to reduce the 
amount of detention volume required. 

Chairman Trzupek said he does not like the use of the EIFS for this building. He noted 
that all of the other buildings on Tower Drive were masonry. He is concerned that the 
use of EIFS would set a precedent and is particularly concerned because this is a high 
profile gateway to the Village. He suggested that they consider tuck pointing the brick 
and coating each individual brick with a material that would make the brick look new. 

Chairman Trzupek also suggested metal panels that were used on a building in Oak 
Brook. Chairman Trzupek referred to two photos he had sent staff and were shown on the 
screen of a building in Oak Brook that was rehabbed with metal panels. 

Commissioner Bolos said she shares the concerns with Chairman Trzupek. 

Commissioner Cronin said he agrees and thinks there should be no flexibility on the 
prohibition of EIFS for the building fa9ade. He said he wants to see the building 
rehabbed but does not want to set a precedent for the use of EIFS. 

Commissioner Stratis agreed but said he is less concerned about the two walls that do not 
face the street. He noted that some of his business clients will not use EIFS because it 
does not last long. He added that he would like to see the building re-habbed and that 
maybe he would be more flexible with the limited use of EIFS on that portion of the 
building which does not face the street. 

Chairman Trzupek thanked Mr. Walsh for his time and for presenting these issues for the 
Plan Commission's consideration. 

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 



03/18/2013 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 10of10 

Chairman Trzupek noted that there were no public hearings or other business scheduled 
for April 1, 2013 meeting. 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Bolos to cancel the April 1, 2013 meeting. The MOTION was approved by a unanimous 
voice vote. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:23 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING A YE, the 
meeting was adjourned at 9:23 p.m. 

J. Douglas Pollock AICP April 15,2013 



CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 
RESTAURANT MARKETING COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, March 19, 2013 

The meeting was called to order at 8:25 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 

5F 

Present: Becky Fleck, of Topaz Cafe; Brian Donofrio, of Wok N Fire; Rob Pesci, of Cooper's 
Hawk; and Steven Zambrzycki, of Eddie Merlot's 

Absent: Kirsten Jepsen, of Kirsten's Danish Bakery; Terry lnendino, of Capri Ristorante 
Italiano; and Jose Marinez, of Porterhouse 

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa 
Scheiner, and Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creative Marketing 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Brian Donofrio to approve the minutes of November 15, 2012. The 
motion was seconded by Becky Fleck and approved by a vote of 4-0. 

A motion was made by Steve Zambrzycki to approve the minutes of February 13, 2013. The 
motion was seconded by Brian Donofrio and approved by a vote of 4-0. 

FY 12-13 RESTAURANT MARKETING PLAN STATUS UPDATE 

Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creative Marketing, indicated that the remaining promotion item for 
FY 12-13 is a coupon sheet that will be placed in the Sunday, April 7, issue of the Chicago 
Tribune newspaper. He also indicated that he recently re-published the Restaurant Guide, 
continued with online advertising and managing the restaurants' Facebook page. 

REVIEW OF FY 13-14 RESTAURANT MARKETING PLAN 

Mr. Yaeger stated that the first event for FY 13-14 would be the promotion of a Restaurant 
Week that would occur between May 17 and May 26. He stated that, as a part of the event, 
banners would be placed throughout the Village at the usual locations, ads would be placed 
in the Hinsdalian newspaper and the possibility of a radio promotion in conjunction with 
the hotels. Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner stated that the Village could also 
mention it in the upcoming Village newsletter. 

In response to a question from Phil Yaeger regarding who should be allowed to participate, 
Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that he would like to see the opportunity given 
to all of the restaurants, but that this promotion would probably be of more interest to the 
sit-down dinner restaurants in the Village. 



Recap of Restaurant Marketing Committee 
Meeting of March 19, 2013 
Page2 

Steve Zambrzycki, of Eddie Merlot's, thought that May 17-26 could be a busy week and 
suggested that we possibly move it to September. Becky Fleck, of Topaz Cafe, stated that, in 
September, she felt that the outdoor dining would still be going on and didn't feel the need 
to hold a promotion at that time. The idea of moving it back from May 17-26 to April 26-
May 5 was discussed and it was felt that it was too soon and that it might conflict with 
Mothers' Day weekend the following week. 

After some discussion, it was agreed to keep the dates of May 17-26 for a Restaurant Week. 
Phil Yaeger reminded the Committee that that week would also coincide with the 
Restaurant Show at McCormick Place. 

Mr. Yaeger presented the remainder of the FY 13-14 Restaurant Marketing Plan and the 
marketing objectives, which are to: 

1. Increase the awareness of all restaurants in Burr Ridge within a 20-mile radius of 
Burr Ridge and work toward establishing high "top-of-mind" awareness for Burr 
Ridge as a destination for a variety of restaurant choices. 

2. Encourage trial, repeat visits and loyalty for the restaurants in Burr Ridge among all 
audience segments. 

3. Educate our target audiences about the diversity in dining options/eating choices in 
Burr Ridge. 

4. Provide reasons for our target audiences to spend a higher percentage of their 
eating-out dollars at Burr Ridge restaurants. 

5. Leverage the marketing efforts of both Burr Ridge restaurants and Burr Ridge 
hotels. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that, in terms of marketing strategies, he listed nine: 

1. Use a mix on line and offline media vehicles to effectively reach the target audiences 
and get them to "think Burr Ridge first," when considering restaurant options. 

2. Actively and consistently use social media to establish a regularity and frequency of 
messaging while encouraging visits to Burr Ridge restaurants. 

3. Use local newspapers (ROP, inserts) and their online components to reach our target 
audiences. 

4. Employ the use of strategic couponing to encourage trial and retrial of Burr Ridge 
restaurants. 

5. Drive traffic to the BurrRidgeRestaurants.com website to engage the visitor and 
encourage an ongoing relationship (special offers page, 3-newsletter sign-up by 
adding more content and reasons to visit the website). 

6. Promote a "Burr Ridge Restaurants Week" to coincide with the National Restaurant 
Association Show (May 18-21, 2013) to bring attention to the variety and quality of 
restaurants located in Burr Ridge. 

7. Employ the use of an e-newsletter to inform our customer database of reasons to 
visit Burr Ridge restaurants on a regular basis. 



Recap of Restaurant Marketing Com mittee 
Meeting of March 19, 2013 
Page3 

8. Continue to provide the area hotels with Burr Ridge Restaurants brochures for use 
at from desk/guest services. 

9. Help develop a local recognition by sponsoring a Village of Burr Ridge summer 
concert. To this end, Mr. Yaeger presented the Committee with a tote bag that was 
discussed at the last meeting to be passed out at both the restaurant-sponsored 
concert in June, as well as the hotel-sponsored concert in July. He indicated that he 
anticipated creating 3,000 bags, 1,500 to be passed out at each concert event. 

Mr. Yaeger then presented the Committee with the media plan calendar. Becky Fleck, of 
Topaz, suggested that we also consider West Suburban Living magazine, as well as the 
Hinsdale magazines. In response, Mr. Yaeger stated that he originally was going to set aside 
money for an ad in West Suburban Living, but, unfortunately, ran out of money. In response, 
the Committee discussed the possibility of a "trade-out" of coupons that may be able to 
reduce the cost of some advertising and which would allow us to spread our dollars further. 

After some discussion, Mr. Yaeger agreed to move some of the ads that were scheduled to be 
placed in June and July and move them to either September or October and/or into the 
winter months. 

(Bob Pesci left the meeting at 9:30 a.m.) 

After some discussion, a motion was made by Becky Fleck to approve the FY 13-14 
Restaurant Marketing Plan, with the understanding that some of the ads in the Hinsdale 
magazines would be moved to later in the fiscal year. The motion was seconded by Brian 
Donofrio and approved by a vote of 3-0. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Brian Donofrio, of Wok N Fire, indicated that he will be opening a new Wok N Fire 
restaurant in Barrington and, therefore, will be leaving Burr Ridge. He stated that the 
person taking over as General Manager of the Burr Ridge location will be Victoria Alanis 
and suggested that future information regarding Committee meetings be sent to her. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Steve Zambrzycki to adjourn the 
meeting. The motion was seconded by Becky Fleck and approved by a vote of 3-0. The 
meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m. 

Respectively submitted, 

l\c\\:h 
Steve Stricker 
Village Administrator 

SS:bp 



CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, March 19, 2013 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson John Manieri at 7:30 p.m. 

PRESENT 

Present were Chairperson John Manieri, Acting Village President Bob Sodikoff, Zack Mottl, 
and Sheryl Kern 
ABSENT 

Absent were Ron Santo, Josephine Goetz and Mike Donahue 

ALSO PRESENT 

Village Administrator Steve Stricker; Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner; 
Marketing Consultant Phil Yaeger, Marriott General Manager Mike Haddad, Marriott 
Representative Alan Nicholson, Spring Hill Suites General Manager Vicki Kroll and Loyola 
Sr. Vice President Dan Post 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Zach Matti to approve the minutes of January 15, 2013 The motion 
was seconded by Bob Sodikoff and approved by a vote of 4-0. 

CONVERSATION WITH BUSINESS LEADER 

Dan Post, Sr. Vice President of Clinical Programs & Practice Development for Loyola 
University Medical Center, was present to provide the Economic Development Committee 
with an update concerning Loyola and the Burr Ridge Medical Facility. Mr. Post indicated 
that Burr Ridge is Loyola's largest off-site facility and was very pleased that former Mayor 
Grasso had convinced them to include an Urgent Care Facility as part of the overall 
operation. He stated that the facility has great visibility, with room to grow. He stated that 
the original Burr Ridge medical specialties that were contemplated included orthopedic 
and neuroscience, but have expanded it to several other specialties as well and the facility 
now has over 120 physicians. 

Mr. Post stated that future plans for the third floor of the facility include the opening of a 
Women's Health Center and bringing in specialties such as oncology and cardiovascular 
practices. Mr. Post also indicated that Loyola has plans to expand the Urgent Care Facility, 
which has been very successful. 

Mr. Post stated that academic health facilities such as Loyola were very competitive and that 
it is difficult to try to differentiate from each other. He stated that health systems all over 
the country are consolidating and that Loyola is no exception. 



Minutes - Economic Development Committee 
Meeting of March 19, 2013 
Page2 

Mr. Post stated that community support in Burr Ridge has been great and he really 
appreciated the community's help in allowing for additional signage on the building. He 
stated that Loyola has a 20-year lease and expects to be here in Burr Ridge much longer. 

Chairperson John Manieri indicated that he had used the facilities in Burr Ridge and 
received excellent service. He stated that he felt that Loyola needs to do more to continue to 
promote the facility to make sure that not only residents of Burr Ridge, but residents of 
surrounding communities know exactly what is going on at the facility. To this end, 
Assistant Village Administrator Lisa Scheiner suggested that one way to help promote 
Loyola would be to help sponsor one of the Village's concerts this summer. Ms. Scheiner 
also indicated that the Village is looking for a Wellness provider and will be contacting 
Loyola in the near future to see if they could help. 

In response to a question from Committee member Sheryl Kern regarding where the Burr 
Ridge facility draws from, Mr. Post stated that the facility can draw from anywhere from 
Wisconsin to Indiana and anywhere in between. However, he stated for typical managed 
care needs, the range is between 5-7 miles. 

Chairperson Manieri thanked Mr. Post for attending the meeting and for providing a very 
informative presentation. 

PROPOSED FY 13-14 HOTEL MARKETING PLAN 

Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creative Marketing, indicated that he has been working with the 
Village and the Hotel Marketing Committee for the past 7-8 years and is pleased to continue 
the relationship. He stated that the proposed plan that will be presented was a culmination 
of several meetings with the Hotel Marketing Committee and Staff that started in January. 
Mr. Yaeger stated that the hotel industry has rebounded in the last year or two, but it is still 
very competitive, and the plan to open a new 1,200-room facility at McCormick place does 
not help in this regard. 

Mr. Yaeger presented the Committee with hotel performance statistics, which indicated that 
the percentage over the last three years showed the following: 

Occupancy 
Average Daily Rate 
Revenue to Available Rooms 
Room Revenue 

21.60% 
11.15% 
32.97% 
31.04% 

He stated that these figures in general were much higher than our three competitors, which 
include Oak Brook, Willowbrook and Midway Airport. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that, without the Quality Inn, which has not been doing well, the numbers 
would look even better. 



Minutes - Economic Development Committee 
Meeting of March 19, 2013 
Page 3 

In response to a question from Committee member Zach Mottl regarding the sustainability 
of these increases, Alan Nicholson, of the Marriott Hotel, stated that he felt that, in this 
environment, the Village of Burr Ridge can continue to see this type of growth in the Burr 
Ridge hotel industry. Mr. Yaeger also agreed that this type of growth is sustainable. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that, according to Pinnacle Advisory Group, the incremental $2,000,000 
increase in annual hotel room revenue over the other hotel groups actually provides the 
Village an add itional $2,000,000-$3,SOO,OOO in local spending. He stated that additional 
revenue comes from both projected revenues of the hotels, Federal, State and local taxes, 
the jobs that the hotels provide, as well as the spending habits of the hotel employees in the 
area. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that there is considerable competition from our competing hotels and 
showed several ads and websites from Oak Brook, Willowbrook, Oakbrook Terrace, Lisle 
and Midway Airport. 

Mr. Yaeger also showed the Committee several ads that appeared in various forms 
throughout FY 12-13. 

Mr. Yaeger stated that, in FY 13-14, the Committee will focus its attention on various 
audience segments, including local area residents (social, leisure, business meetings and 
events); business meeting planners, both regional and in the State of Illinois; group t ravel 
operators; "feeder" market visitors; and Choose Chicago audiences. He stated that the key 
objectives this year are increasing awareness of the Burr Ridge hotels, interest in staying in 
Burr Ridge, educating target audiences to the exact geographic location of the Village, 
providing compelling reasons to stay in Burr Ridge for either business or pleasure, and to 
leverage the marketing efforts of both the Burr Ridge hotels and the Burr Ridge restaurants 
to further create spending efficiencies and greater marketing impact. He stated that 
marketing strategies for 2013-14 include: 

1. Use of local online and offline media channels 
2. Using the marketing potential of Choose Chicago (formerly Chicago Visitors' 

Bureau) 
3. Continue to market to meeting planners and group tour operators 
4. Maintain a level of reach and frequency with visitor audience in key "feeder 

markets" 
5. Continue to reach mass target audience through use of social media and online 

advertising 
6. Sponsor the 2013 Village Center Concert Series 
7. Continue using WLIT Holiday Radio Promotions 

Mr. Yaeger then presented to the Committee the 2013-14 Media Plan, which provided 
additional detail on the marketing strategies. 

Mr. Yaeger explained that one of the co-promotions this year with the restaurants will be to 
create a reusable tote bag that will be passed out by both the restaurants and the hotels at 



Minutes - Economic Developmen t Committee 
Meeting of March 19, 2013 
Page4 

separate concerts. Administrator Stricker stated that the purpose of the bags is to promote 
both the hotels and the restaurants and allow for all of those businesses to provide 
information to be placed in the bags and passed out at both events. Mr. Yaeger stated that a 
total of 3,000 bags would be purchased. 

Chairperson Manieri stated that he was very happy to see the Committee continuing to use 
Choose Chicago and to co-promote with the Burr Ridge restaurants. He indicated that a 
friend of his, who is a presenter at conventions that are held at McCormick Place, stayed in 
Burr Ridge recently and was very impressed with the hotels and restaurants. He stated that, 
although exhibitors may not want to stay in Burr Ridge, attendees of the conventions would 
find Burr Ridge a very comfortable place to stay while attending an event at McCormick 
Place. 

Mr. Yaeger also indicated that both the restaurant and hotel websites have a mobile app 
that makes it easier to browse each of the websites. 

Administrator Stricker stated that what was presented at this meeting was based on 
discussions during at least two other meetings of the Hotel Marketing Committee and that 
several cuts had to be made in order to match up with the $250,000 budget. 

After some discussion, a motion was made by Sheryl Kern to recommend approval the FY 
13-14 Hotel Marketing Plan in the amount of $250,000. The motion was seconded by Zach 
Mott! and approved by a vote of 4-0. 

FY 13-14 HOTEL/ MOTEL TAX FUND BUDGET APPROVAL 

Administrator Stricker presented the EDC with the FY 13-14 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Budget. 
He indicated that the Hotel/ Motel Tax Fund would start the year with $299,82 5 in available 
reserves and that the Budget contemplated drawing down on these reserves to pay for the 
majority of the cost of the Village's share of the County Line Road over 1-55 Bridge 
Enhancement Project. He indicated that, in lieu of an installment contract, $260,000 would 
be budgeted in FY 13-14 and $40,000 in FY 14-15 to pay for the Village's costs. He also 
indicated that $15,000 has been set aside as was previously agreed for emergency 
maintenance of the Bridge project. 

Administrator Stricker stated that, new this year, $15,000 is included in the Programs and 
Tourism Promotion section of the Budget to allow the hotels to become an event sponsor 
and $6,000 was added to sponsor the Armed Forces Day Celebration. 

Administrator Stricker stated that the cost of landscaping maintenance will increase 
beginning in FY 14-15 by $10,000 to cover the additional cost of maintaining the 
landscaping along the expressway. 

After some discussion, a motion was made by Zach Mott) to approve the FY 13-14 
Hotel /Motel Tax Fund Budget. The motion was seconded by Sheryl Kern and a pproved by 
a vote of 4-0. 



Minutes · Economic Development Committee 
Meeting of March 19, 2013 
Page 5 

RESTAURANT MARKETING UPDATE 

Due to the lateness of the evening, Administrator Stricker stated that he would place this 
issue on the next agenda for discussion. 

NEW DEVELOPMENT UPDATE REPORT 

Administrator Stricker briefly presented a New Development Update report prepared by 
the Community Development Department. There were no questions from the Committee. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

In addition to a discussion regard Restaurant Marketing, Acting Village President Sodikoff 
suggested that the Village contemplate helping businesses create a Burr Ridge Business 
Association. 

Administrator Stricker stated that he would like Assistant Village Administrator Scheiner to 
make the presentat ion to the EDC at the next meeting regarding retail development that 
was prepared by the Illinois Municipal League. 

Administrator Stricker indicated that he had once again placed money in the FY 13-14 
Budget for a Business Breakfast and that planning the event should also be discussed at the 
next meeting. Committee member Zach Matti stated that he may be able to find a speaker 
for the event. Sheryl Kern also indicated that her bank has an excellent speaker that can 
answer small business issues and concerns. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Bob Sodikoff to adjourn the 
meeting. The motion was seconded by Sheryl Kern and approved by a vote of 4-0. The 
meeting was adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

l~litl 
Steve Str icker 
Village Administrator 

SS:bp 



CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 
CONTINUED FY 2013-14 BUDGET WORKSHOP 

March 2 0, 2013 

5/-1 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Acting Village President Bob Sodikoff. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Acting Village President Bob Sodikoff, Trustees Al Paveza, Len Ruzak, Guy 
Franzese, John Manieri and Maureen Wott 

Absent: Trustee Bob Grela 

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa 
Scheiner, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, 
Police Chief John Madden and Public Works Director Paul May 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Administrator Stricker began the meeting by stating that the health insurance cost increase 
was reduced from 6% down to 2.9% and that the General Fund would save a net total of 
$11,779.42. 

Village Administrator Steve Stricker continued with his presentation of the FY 130-14 
Budget, starting with the General Fund. The Administrator went through each Department 
Budget within the General Fund and specific issues were discussed. 

Board & Commissions 

Administrator Stricker indicated the need for the Board to decide whether or not to move 
forward with the hiring of a part-time Assistant Events Planning Coordinator. He indicated 
that the Economic Development Committee had approved the FY 13-14 Hotel/ Motel Tax 
Fund Budget, which included $15,000 for the Hotel Marketing Committee to become a title 
sponsor and that these dollars could be used to offset the $20,000 cost of the part-time 
assistant. He also indicated that an increase in dollars projected to come in from the 
Restaurant Place-of-Eating Tax would cover the balance of the cost. Trustee Manieri stated 
that the Economic Development Committee was pleased that the Hotel Marketing 
Committee was on-board with this change and recommended that the Village Board 
commit to the 13-week concert series and hire the additional part-time employee. Trustee 
Paveza stated that he would remove his objection to the hiring of this employee, due to the 
fact that the cost will be covered by the business community. The concensus of the Board 
was to move forward with the hiring of the part-time employee. 

Trustee Manieri questioned the need for the Strategic Planning Workshop in the amount of 
$7,500. Administrator Stricker reminded the Board that any item in the Budget over $5,000 



Minutes of FY 13-14 Budget Workshop 
Continued Meeting of Ma rch 20, 2013 
Page 2 

would need Board approval and suggested that this issue be discussed and approved by the 
new Board. 

Finance Department 

In the Finance Department Budget, Trustee Al Paveza questioned why we have not changed 
auditors. In response, Administrator Stricker stated that we just recently re-hired the 
existing auditor for a four-year engagement, but that, after each audit, the Village could end 
the engagement and hire another auditor. Trustee Paveza suggested that this issue be 
discussed in October, after the current audit is complete, to determine if the new Board 
would like to pursue hiring a new audit firm. 

Central Services 

In reviewing the Central Services Budget, Trustee Maureen Watt stated her concern for the 
high cost of bank fees. She stated that she also sees this line item in all funds. After some 
discussion, it was agreed to direct the Finance Director to obtain alternative quotes from 
area banks to see if the bank fees could be reduced. 

Police Department 

In the Police Department Budget, Trustee Manieri noted the higher cost this year for Police 
Pension contribution and stated that the Board needed to be cognizant of these Pension 
contributions and the need to fund the Pension Fund in future years as dollars become 
available. 

Public Works Department 

In the Public Works Budget, Trustee Manieri stated that he would like to see a better 
breakout of the cost of the Emerald Ash Borer program. Administrator Stricker stated that a 
new line item could be added to the Budget that would separate the EAB costs from the 
other tree maintenance costs. 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS/CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS/ENTERPRISE FUNDS/DEBT 
SERVICE FUND 

Administrator Stricker continued his review of the Budget, outlining the highl ights of the 
Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Enterprise Funds and Debt Service Fund. 

In response to a question from Acting Village President Sodikoff, Administr ator Stricker 
agreed that a note would be added to the Budget to include all of the escrow accounts and 
that a separate report would be provided to the Board listing these dollars. 

During discussion of the Pathway Fund Budget, Trustee Watt asked how fu ture Pathway 
Proj ects would be funded, once the Pathway Fund ran out of money. In response, 
Administrator St ricker stated that it would be a matter of futu re Boards settin g priorities in 
terrns of funding pathways vs. streets vs. other Capital related projects. Trustee Wott asked 



Minutes of FY 13-14 Budget Workshop 
Continued Meeting of March 20, 2013 
Page 3 

how much money had been transferred from the Pathway Fund to the General Fund over 
the past few years during the recession. In response, Administrato r Stricker stated that he 
would provide the Board with a report prior to the public hearing. 

During discussion regarding Equipment Replacement, Trustee Manieri asked to ensure that 
the Village would be purchasing the larger Case 590 back hoe, as opposed to the Case 580 
back hoe that was originally proposed. Administrator Stricker stated that this issue was 
brought up at the Water Committee meeting and that, in order for the Water Department to 
begin repairing water main breaks in-house, this larger piece of equipment would be 
required. 

In closing, Administrator Stricker that, although the next two fiscal years are balanced in 
the General Fund, future year Budgets still show deficits. He stated that the m ain reason 
was due to the transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund for the Road 
Program. He stated that, although it is too early to discuss at this point, the Village should 
eventually consider placing a referendum question on the ballot in FY 16-17 to extend the 
debt amount currently paid by property owners for the Bedford Park Lake Michigan Water 
Main Project, which will end at that time. This action could generate an additional $528,000 
per year to be used to help pay for the annual Road Program, future sidewalk projects and 
relieve the burden on the General Fund without raising the current property tax amount. 

Administrator Stricker stated that, if there were no other questions or concerns, the Budget 
would be amended based on what had been discussed and a final draft would be presented 
to the Board at a public hearing to be held on April 8, 2013. 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Maureen Wott to adjourn 
the meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee AI Paveza and approved by a vote of 
5-0. The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 

Respectively submitted, 

)~,1~ 
Steve Stricker 
Village Administrator 

SS:bp 



6fJ 
ORDINANCE NO. ---

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.76 OF ARTICLE XV ENTITLED 
"STATE OFFICIALS EMPLOYEES ETHICS ACT" OF CHAPTER 2 OF THE 

BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
(Prohibition on Campaign Contributions to 

Elected Officials and Licensee Business With Liquor Commissioner) 

WHEREAS, the provisions of the Gift Ban Act Cs ILCS 430/ 10-40) and of the 

State Officials and Employees Ethics Act Cs ILCS 430/1-s) authorize a municipality to 

adopt or maintain policies that are more restrictive than or are in addition to those set 

forth in the Gift Ban Act and to further define the value of a gift by local rule; and 

WHEREAS, financial gifts provided to elected officials of the Village of Burr 

Ridge as campaign contributions from liquor licensees increase the likelihood that the 

ability of the elected officials of the Village of Burr Ridge to properly fulfill their 

oversight responsibilities under the Illinois Liquor Control Act, and under Chapter 2s of 

the Burr Ridge Municipal Code, in a proper and impartial fashion would be undermined 

or compromised and create the appearance of impropriety by such elected officials; and 

WHEREAS, business dealings between the Liquor Control Commissioner of the 

Village of Burr Ridge, or the members of his/ her immediate family, and a liquor licensee 

or applicant in the Village of Burr Ridge in the form of the sale of any products, things or 

services from the Liquor Control Commissioner or his/ her immediate family to the 

liquor licensee or applicant increase the likelihood that the ability of the Liquor Control 

Commissioner of the Village to properly fulfill his/ her oversight responsibilities under 

the Illinois Liquor Control Act, and under Chapter 2s of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code, 

304967_1 



in a proper and impartial fashion would be undermined or compromised and create the 

appearance of impropriety by the Liquor Control Commissioner. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: That Section 2 . 76 of Article XV of Chapter 2 of the Burr Ridge 

Municipal Code entitled "Solicitation of Gifts" be and is hereby amended to add the 

following new subsections "A. Prohibition on Campaign Contributions.", "B. Prohibition 

on Sales.from Commissioner." and "C. Gifts Included." by adding the following new 

subsections in their entirety, as set forth below in italics: 

"Sec. 2.76 

304967_1 

Solicitation of Gifts 

The solicitation or acceptance of gifts prohibited to be solicited or accepted under 
the Act, by any officer or any employee of the Village, is hereby prohibited. 

A. Prohibition on Campaign Contributions. No elected official in the 
Village of Burr Ridge shall accept any campaign contributions, as defined 
in Section 9-1.4 of the fllinois Election Code (JO ILCS 519-1.4) and 
applicable regulations (26 lll.Adm.Code Part I 00), from any person, 
applicant, liquor manager or entity listed on a Village of Burr Ridge 
liquor license application which has been approved or is currently 
pending. This prohibition does not apply to Class I Special Event Retailer 
licensees under this Code. 

B. Prohibition on Sales from Commissioner. The Liquor Conlrol 
Commissioner and members of his/her immediate family may not sell or 
offer to sell to any person or entity holding or applying for a liquor 
license, any product, thing or service which may be used by the licensee in 
carrying on the licensed business. Immedialefamily (for purposes of this 
subsection) shall mean the spouse, children, son-in-law or daughter-in
/aw, parent, parent-in-law or sibling of the Liquor Control Commissioner. 

C. Gifts Included. In addition lo those items defined as "Gifts " 
under Section 1-5 of the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5 ILCS 
43011-5), the term "Gift " is hereby defined to further include the 
opportunity for the Liquor Control Commissioner or his/her immediate 
family, lo sell any product, thing or service, to a liquor licensee or 
applicant, with any resullanl benefit or profit to the Liquor Control 
Commissioner or his/her immediate family. " 



Section 4 : That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

Section s: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after May 

1, 2013, following its adoption, approval and publication in pamphlet form as required 

by law. 

ADOYfED this __ day of _____ , 2013, by a roll call vote of the 

Corporate Authorities as follows: 

APPROVED this _ _ day of ______ _, 2013, by the President of the 

Village of Burr Ridge. 

By: __________ _ 
Village President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 

304967_1 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 25.28 and 25.03 OF CHAPTER 25 OF 
THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

(Prohibition on Campaign Contributions to 
Elected Officials and Licensee Business from Liquor Commissioner) 

WHEREAS, under the Illinois Liquor Control Act (235 ILCS 5/ 4-1 et. seq.) 

municipalities are authorized to regulate as provided in the Act and to establish further 

regulations and restrictions upon the issuance of and operations under local licenses as 

the public good and convenience may require, not inconsistent with the law; and 

WHEREAS, under the Illinois Liquor Control Act (235 ILCS s/ 4-1 et. seq.) a local 

liquor commissioner has the authority to revoke or suspend a liquor license if it is 

determined that a licensee has violated any provision of the Act, a local ordinance or 

resolution, or for any other good cause; and 

WHEREAS, financial gifts provided to elected officials of the Village of Burr 

Ridge as campaign contributions from liquor licensees increase the likelihood that the 

ability of the elected officials of the Village of Burr Ridge to properly fulfill their 

oversight responsibilities under the Illinois Liquor Control Act, and under Chapter 25 of 

the Burr Ridge Municipal Code, in a proper and impartial fashion would be undermined 

or compromised and create the appearance of impropriety by such elected officials; and 

WHEREAS, business dealings between the Liquor Control Commissioner of the 

Village of Burr Ridge, or the members of his/ her immediate family, and a liquor licensee 

or applicant in the Village of Burr Ridge in the form of the purchase of any products, 

things or services from the Liquor Control Commissioner or his/ her immediate family 

by the liquor licensee or applicant increase the likelihood that the ability of the Liquor 

Control Commissioner of the Village to properly fulfill bis/her oversight responsibilities 

under the Illinois Liquor Control Act, and under Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal 

304909_1 



Code, in a proper and impartial fashion would be undermined or compromised and 

create the appearance of impropriety by the Liquor Control Commissioner. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: That Section 25.28 of Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code 

entitled "Conduct of Licensee" be and is hereby amended to add the following new 

subsections "M. Prohibition on Campaign Contributions." to read in its entirety as 

follows: 

"M. Prohibition on Campaign Contributions. Any person, applicant, liquor manager 
or entity listed on a Village of Burr Ridge liquor license application which has 
been approved or is currently pending is prohibited from directly or indirectly 
making campaign contributions as defined in Section 9-1.4 of the Illinois Election 
Code (l 0 ILCS 5/9-1.4) and applicable regulations (26 Ill.Adm.Code Part 100), 
to elected officials of the Village of Burr Ridge. This prohibition does not apply 
to Class I Special Event Retailer licenses under this Code. 

1. Any person, applicant, liquor manager or entity found guilty of a violation of 
thi s Section may cause the licensee to be subject to fines, suspension or 
revocation pursuant to Sections 25.33 and 25.33(A) of this Code or may result 
in the non-issuance of a license to a pending applicant. In the case of a 
campaign contribution made to the Liquor Control Commissioner in violation 
of the prohibition set forth hereinabove, any actions or penalties to be taken 
shall be as determined by the Deputy Liquor Control Commissioner. 

2. Any violation of this Section shall be reported to the Liquor Control 
Commissioner and to the Village Board of Trustees. No license will be 
suspended or revoked, and no penalties imposed under this Code, except after 
the applicable hearing process set forth in Section 25.33 and 25.33(A) of this 
Code. 

3. Any licensee found guilty of a violation of this Section shall bear all hearing 
costs and fees incurred by the Village or Liquor Control Commissioner 
associated with any hearing conducted under this Code, regarding a violation 
of this Section. 

Section 2: That Section 25.28 of Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code 

entitled "Conduct of Licensee" be and is hereby amended to add the following new 

304909_1 



subsection "N. Prohibition on Purchases from Commissioner." to read in its entirety as 

follows: 

"N. Prohibition on Purchases from Commissioner. o licensee shall purchase, or 
offer to purchase, any product, thing or service used by or as any part of the 
business of the licensee from the Liquor Control Commissioner or members of the 
immediate family of the Liquor Control Commissioner. Immediate family shall 
mean the spouse, children, son-in-law or daughter-in-law or parent of the Liquor 
Control Corn.missioner." 

Section 3: That Subsection DD of Section 25.03 "Applications for License" of 

Chapter 25 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code be and is hereby amended to add the 

following new paragraph "9" to read in its entirety as follows: 

"9. Every application for a license shall include a signed acknowledgement from the 
applicant to the statement that the applicant has read and understands the provisions of 
Subsection M of Section 25.28 prohibiting campaign contributions to elected officials of the 
Village, and the responsibility of the licensee to ensure compliance with the following 
prohibition: 

Prohibition on Campaign Contributions. Any person, applicant, liquor 
manager or entity listed on a Village of Burr Ridge liquor license 
application which has been approved or is currently pending is prohibited 
from directly or indirectly making campaign contributions as defined in 
Section 9-1.4 of the Illinois Election Code (10 ILCS 5/9-1.4) and 
applicable regulations (26 Ill.Adm.Code Part 100), to elected officials of 
the Village of Burr Ridge. This prohibition does not apply to Class I 
Special Event Retailer licenses under this Code." 

Section 4: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

Section s : This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after May 

1, 2013, following its adoption, approval and publication in pamphlet form as required 

by law. 

ADOPTED this __ day of ______ _, 2013, by a roll call vote of the 

Corporate Authorities as follows: 

304909_1 



ABSENT: ____________________ ~ 

APPROVED this __ day of _______ , 2013, by the President of the 

Village of Burr Ridge. 

By: __________ _ 
Village President 

AITEST: 

Village Clerk 

304909_1 



BURE.J~!PGE 

EMERALD ASH BORER 
Management Alternatives & Impacts 

March 25, 2013 

Paul D. May, P.E. 

Director of Public Works/Village Engineer ~ 



Presentation Contents 
Review of Previous Discussion 

Removal Scenario 
Treatment Scenario 
Managed Decline Scenario 

Further Consideration of Managed Decline Scenarios 
Option A- Preserve trees> 12" dia* 
Option B - Preserve trees> 6" dia* 

Village & Neighborhood Impact 
Mature subdivision 
Intermediate subdivision 
New subdivision 

• Keys for success 
Allow HOA/Homeowner action 
Public Information 
Utilization of DPW staff 
Uncertainty, Flexibility & Responsiveness 

, 

~-~· I c · 

' . •. 
~ '_... ---.... 

.. 

•:;<-'. ___.,..::,.. '~ x ... ~ 
"·"~· ,,. . '·\f "' •. ,;~·. 
\ ~ \~ ~. ~~~-

. \ ~\, -'\~ .... ~ 

·;(~ I . --~-ri'L -
,r1 / ,' ., \ '"'I'._ 

,,.. ,, ,,, I , _...,.. ...,_ 

*And in good or better condition 
~ 



2008 - 12 Management Program 
The success of the 2008-12 EAB program now provides the Village 
with the opportunity to make decisions that would otherwise not be 
possible. 

The objective of this process is to: 

Control mortality to defined limit/rate 

Restrain costs and cost volatility 

Improve forest diversity 

Moving Forward I Scenarios: 

Removal 

Treatment 

Managed Decline 

~ 

~ 



Removal Scenario 

RemoVlll 
of Asll ln 
"POOR" 
or Wo rse 
CO<ldlllon 

~--1 of Ast. In 
"f.'.JUR• or 

wooe 
cond~IOn 

llemo·dl 
of AU 

Ash 

Inventory 
Removol 

U.t 

_,.,._ 

$- $100,000 

Cost by Removal Scenarto 

$12SK 

$122K 

$200,000 SJoo,000 S-00,000 SSOO,CXX> $600,000 SJ00,000 

• <12· • tJ - la-• • 19· 2•· • 2s . 30· 031-l.6 .. 031·+ • Rfplal'liting 

[@31 

$982K • 

$900.ooo 11,000.000 I ~ 

• In 2fJI3 dollcm I llIDJJ 
$800.000 



Removal Scenario 
~ Burr Ridge ASH POPULATION (by Diameter) 

Impact to Urban Forest {diversity) 11.!Q! w,:· ~;· 
0 

•• 

Removal of nearly 20% of urban forest 2•··30" \c;.- ''" 
I 2'J 

Will allow the Village to reduce the Ash 
population to 5% or less species 
rep rese ntati on. 

Impact to aesthetics 
Would have an extremely negatively 
impact on aesthetics in subdivisions 
with large ash populations. 

Initial Cost ($982K) 
Substantial initial removal cost ($627K) 
Substantial replanting cost ($355K) 
May be possible to spread removal/replacement over several years 
Selective removal would have markedly lower cost 
Debt may be required to finance work 

Management Control/ Uncertainty 
Good management control over program if expedited. 
Poor management control over program if extended over several years 
(mortality uncertainty). 

~- ~ 
• 5·. 11· 179 

• i.z·.11· 11!> 

• ir . .z•· .,,2 
• ).(-. :M)· 4'$ 

30"'.36· 11 

36·• >· 8 

•i· .. 

• 1.4'1 All> ffH< ON JI" 0< Undof 14'11J 
• 91'1.of A.tit .,...,.,e l4" Of unck!r 
- ltH UNn 100AJ.htrHt•r• °"' 1•· 

~ 



Treatment Scenario 

Treat Ash 
In 

"GOOD" 
or better 
'°ndttlon 

Treat Ash 
In "FAIR" 
or bett•r 
toodttton 

TreotAll 
Ash 

S· $20,000 

Cost by Treatment Scenario (Annual) 

$-10,000 sco.ooc 580.000 

• lmld.idoprid •x~ •Tr~ 

~ 
r ' 

·- n 

l
::- -:~· 
• l'Vll' >U 
. _,"-" n - ' 

$101,821 

~ 
5120,000 $100.0()) 



Treatment Scenario 
Impact to Urban Forest (diversity) 

Urban forest likely to remain in ~ 
Burr Ridge Urban Forest (by Condition) 

VftY Poot 0...ad 
u&., r°" 

existing or similar condition - Ash 

would remain over represented. 

Decrease opportunity to improve 

diversity of urban forest. 

• Impact to aesthetics 
Most likely to preserve the 

~· ... I 

• Da!Jtnl ),U 1 

o COQd ..... 
• f~lt 1 . .181 ·- 61l 

........ ""' -..... n 

• 1Z,lll•1d•Ur"11pui:lllc tf'MI existing character of neighborhood 

Initial Cost ($SOK - $108K I yr) 
• 7'"°' •ll1rtH "Good• Of •bcefkint• 
. 112 tr•• r«ommendlld f0t ~owl 

• J16ff'tfftobtf•mottdb)'OPW 
• JJ6r.movalJb~tontl'OlfOt(Sl~f.} 

Variable depending upon number treated . - -- - . SICl(contra<tua/costo•.,J-· 

Variable depending upon treatment protocol (imidicloprid/Xytect/TreeAge) 

Treatment must continue for extended period to preserve ash population. 

Jf treatment ceases, a large removal and replacement cost will be expected. 

Management Control I Uncertainty 
Uncertainty regarding long-term efficacy of treatment - future costs unknown 

Likely that mortality will still occur, will need to be addressed with removal 
and replacement - likely additional annual 

~ 



Managed Decline Scenario 
Objective: 

Combine the most effective 
components of the removal and 
treatment scenarios 

Constrain long-term costs 

Reduce potential for cost 
volatility 

Maximize potential for flexible, 
nimble management 

Include a robust public 
information campaign; engage 
residents and HOA's 

Progress towards a more diverse 
urban forest 

~ 



Managed Decline Scenario - A 
Treatment: f Managed Decline Scenario- Treatment Protocol 

Treat ash trees greater 
than 12" in diameter; and 

in "Good" or better 
condition 

Removal: 
Remove trees currently in 
"Poor" or worse condition 

2-3 year removal cycle 

Selective removal of ash 
with dia. less than 8" by 
DPW forces (vacant lots, 
commercial properties, etc.) 

No Action: 
No action taken on 
remainder of trees (trees 
in "Fair" co nd itio n, trees 
below 12" dbh). 

Removal & replacement 
when mortality occurs and 
conditions warrant. 

c·. 

.K'".ar 

'°'"·"· 
24"-JO" 

l l "·U " 

u· .1r 

•·-u· 
.,. 

°" 10!< 20!< - - - - '°" - 9"" JOO" 

Note: it is assumed that DPW would replant 50 trees 
annually, the remainder would be planted contractually. 
Replacement rate estimated at 6696. 

00) 
• bcd<nt 

• Good .,.., ·-8 V.,,. Poor 

• O .. d 

---
ACTIOO . ., .. ( 
-~ 
-~ ·· = 

~ 



Managed Decline Scenario - A 
Managed Decline Costs 2013 - 2022 

Sll0.000 

SI00.000 I $102,HO • • • • • 0 • • • • • . ' . . . . . . . . . ... ' 

$80.000 

$112,523 ~ 
-.-eAe Managf'rnfnt Total 

• • • • locludio11nvent0l'y Rtll10\l.11ls 

&U· EA8 Trtiarm~nt cost 

- -EAB ftff'nO'YM Co!.t 

- EA8 Rrpl..,.if1a Cost 



Managed Decline Scenario - B 
Treatment: 

Treat ash trees greater 
than 6" in diameter; and 
in uGood" or better 
condition (615 additional) 

Removal: 
Remove trees currently in 
"Poor" or worse condition 

2-3 year removal cycle 

Selective removal of ash 
with dia. less than 8" by 
DPW forces (vacant lots, 
commercial properties, etc.) 

No Action: 
No action taken on 
remainder of trees (trees 
in "Fairu condition, trees 
below 6" dbh). 

Removal & replacement 
when mortality occurs and 
conditions warrant. 

.... 
...... l. 

JO'.Jll• 

z•··-w 

ll"...?•· 

1;i• -11· 

,-.1r 

<£'" 

J 
0 

•t·· 
J4i"-U" 

JCP"'·M" 

1c~.w 

It" ..If " 

1r.1r 

r .1_r 

... 
I ... 

Managed Decline Scenario - Treatment Protocol 

100 ,., )()() """ "" 600 ""' 800 

Managed Decline Scenario· Treatment Protocol 

- JC* .,... .,., ~ .. ... '°' 

• t.c:.1'•9111: ......, 
• FU ..... 
• Yt ty 'OOI 

'°"" 
.MJKllj_ -r-

900 ,, •• - •• 

•l~l.n( ..... ··-·•VlllY~ ..... 
1 - · ~ 

• :=;1 
-~,, 



Managed Decline Scenario - B 
Managed Decline Costs 2013 - ZOZZ • Option B 

~ Sl6Q.OOO 

$140,27l 
$140.000 

- EAi M>n....,,.mTot.tl 

Sll0.000 ~··. ••t! .,. • - • lnducll'la lfW""""V llemowals .. '.. . .. ~ . ., 
EAi rr..tmmt Ca<I .• 

• - EAllR...-COSI 

$102~~0 / 
$100.000 - EAi Roplant)W toot 

$1S,472 

• -
SSO,ooo 

I 
p ·, 

p 

sw.ooo ·' $62, 230 --·· . ., a:: £ 
#ot.obM COftlJ ' • .,,~ 

..... '°'*latlon ~ $40,000 from 17.h of urbmi for~Jt to 
d $l6,191 

$l5,826 12.5" 
$31,744 lO~or fAB cost =$1.17M 

$20,000 l ,, 
A..,,... Annual <Mt• $117K 

~ $18,975 $18,975 
l'rvpo>ed FY U Budset • $108K 

$0 
ion 2014 201S 2016 2017 2018 1019 2020 2021 202) 



Suillmary Coillparison 
~I Scenario Costs: 2013 · 2024 

11 .. 'lOvalS<; ........ 

M¥logtd sc.n.rio 

$200,000 ••Removal 

- - Treiltment 

11 - M•no1od O.clin• 

$150,000 

I 

Ten Yew Costs: 

Removal: S 1,081,000 

Trfttment: $1,0112,409 

........ td: s 972.396 

Trees Removed 2013 - 22 

Remo....1 ~nario: 2,1SO 

Treatment X.n•r;o: "' 0 

M•n11ed Sunorio: 1, 171 

$147,000 400 .... ~ ...... , .. 
$100,000 

3(IO : h- ~- \ ; .. ~. 1.• • 

II 

$50,000 

I 

' $0 L--

2013 2014 JOI~ XIJ6 2017 

~-- ....__ L-- L--
101 8 2019 = 1021 2021 

• • • • • • 
~I 

$60,000 ..... 

2023 202• 

200 

100 

0 

~ 



Mature Subdivision Impact 
Heatherfields (1988) 

Infested since before 2008 
Total Trees 200 
Existing Ash 
Under 121

' 

Over 12", < good cond. 
Over 12", >good cond. 

72 
6 no action 

29 no action 
37 treat 

HOA coordination 

t 

Expanded treatment (HOA) 
Staged removals 
Replanting plan 

Ash leu than lZH dia., and larger 
Ash In " FAIRH or worse condition 

J 

• 
]. 

~ 



Intermediate Subdivision Impact 
• Fieldstone, 1993 (20 years) 

Total Trees 563 
Existing Ash 
Under 12" 
Over 12", <good cond. 
Over 12", > good cond. 

HOA coordination 
Expanded treatment 
Staged removals 
Replanting plan 

72 
57 no action 
6 no action 
9 treat 

. --.~~!·~' · L.1~ 
•• . . . , · . ... ,. 1-1 .. ~ ,,,. ~' ..... '-•. ·~ ·' :: .· , I I J • .. \ ~ r ' . - ' 

t

' Le....___ • ;' 
°' .. .. 

\ °'t-." 

Ash less than 12" dia., and larger , l_ ... 
Ash in "FAIR" or worse condition 

~ 



New Subdivision Impact 
Highland Fields, 2000 (13 years) 

Total Trees 

Existing Ash 

Under 12" 

200 
83 
83 no action 

0 no action 

0 treat 

Ash less than 12" dia., iJll! larger 
Ash in "FAIR" or worse condition 

Over 12", < good cond. 

Over 12", >good cond. 

HOA coordination 

Expanded treatment 

Staged removals 

Replanting plan 

1 -~r 

•• • • • • 
·~ ·· • • • 

• • • • 

r-f-~ 
t I 

' 

.. . . .. . . . . - . .. . 
• • 

•' .1 

• 
• • • 
• 1--
• 

_ ..... .. 
...... ....-~~~~,---,r-~~~~~~~~~--.-~~~~~~~~~--. 

( - \ - / i -- _sl~/200 
~ 



Unique Cases Impact 
Peppermill Ct, 1979 (34 years) 

Total trees 17 

Total Ash 12 

Over 12", <good cond. 12 

Trees Remaining 5 

HOA coordinat ion 
Expanded treatment 

Staged removals 

Replanting plan 

• • • 
Ash less than 12" dia., A!!.!! larger 
Ash in "FAIR" or worse conditio11 

• • • • 

1 

~ 



Low Impact Areas 
• It is not all bad ... 

Despite the previously indicated worst 
case scenarios, there are many areas 
which will have very little impact from 
EAB (Burr Oaks Glen North shown) 

t:il!Oa---~. , . . • .• r - -
~ •• .• ~. ~· • t .. ~ · 1 •1 

'-._i_ I I I I I i. 

Ash less than 12" dia., and larger ~ ' • 
Ash in "FAIR" or worse condition 

- ~ 
el 



Conclusion/ Recommendation 
An appropriately managed 
decline may be in the best 
interest of the Village 

Decreased cost volatility 

Preservation of high-value ash 

Reduction in lower-value ash, 
movement toward more 
suitable species representation 

Improved forest diversity 
through selective removal & 
replacement 

Most effective use of DPW 
resources to assist with 
removals & replacements. 

~ .... ,ed Peel ... ~ Colts 20ll . 2022 ........ 

·- s ~Ol,l)Q ... • • •• • ' •• • ........ ... ·• - . 

-
-

Slll.IU 

....... 

_ ..... ,,_ t_ 

--·-----·_ ,_.......,...,_ 

....,.. t.M.Ut .- tl,JJ't r. ... •-•iiiiiiiiiiiiiiil -1 I . ._,, ... ., ............ 
~

....... .. 
................. .,,. 

"IQ,IXO "? /' f;ao,w Sit.no .... ~<Ml" W-111 

~nt 

• • l& 

~ 



Managed Decline Success 
• Keys to Success: 

Management flexibility to address changing conditions (mortality, 
replanting) . 

Robust public information campaign 

Village-wide notice/mailing 

Notice to all HOA contacts 

HOA meeting presentations 

Enhanced website 

Map of all ashes and indication as to whether they will be treated or not 

Expanded information regarding homeowner treatment alternatives. 

Coordination/engagement of interested residents and HOA's 
"' Staff ability to coordinate activities directly with stakeholders 

" Ability to coordinate I stage removals in manner that contemplates aesthetics. 

'' Resident I HOA ability to treat public ash that do not meet the Village protocol. 

~ Coordination of replanting plan for more severely impacted subdivisions 
~ 



'ct 
N 
c 
N 
• 

M .... 
2 
•• 

~ 
0 ·-... 
ftt 
c 

~ 

•• ••• 

.. -

••• 

§ 
! ~ • • ...... 

- --

0 

.. 
8 
N 

J ~ 
--' 

0 

I 
"' 



Next Steps 
11 Board Determination as to refined protocol 

Preparation of GIS mapping 
Indication of trees to be treated 

Indication of "No Action" trees 

Indication of trees to be removed 

Public Notifications: 
Letter addressed to each Burr Ridge property owner 

Letter addressed to each HOA contact 

Website enhancements 

HOA meetings 

_, 

-

-
Staff to commence with long-term management plan 

Removals by DPW forces 

Removals by contractor 

Treatment by contractor 

Replanting by DPW, supplemented by contractor if necessary 

Ordinance revisions as necessary 

SlOO 

May no longer be necessary to compel a resident to remove a private infested ash tree 
based upon crown die-back 

May be necessary to provide updated ordinance language to allow residents/HOA's to 
perform approved treatment on Village trees. 

Q1UESTI01NS I 1DISCU,SSION 

6'aJO 

-

[i3] 



7660 Councy Line Rd. · Burr Ridge, IL 605.'.!7 
(630) 654-8181 ·fax (630) 654-8269 • www.burr-ridge.gov 

March 19. 2013 

Acting Village President Roben Sodikoff and Board of Trustees 
7660 County Line Road 
Burr Ridge. Illinois 60527 

Re: Z--04-2013: 590 Village Center Drive (Wok N Fire); Special Use 

Dear President and Board of Trustees: 

Steven S. Stricker 
Adminisrra:cor 

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its rcoommendation to approve a 
request by Wok N Fire Bwr Ridge I.LC for special use approval as per Section Vlll.C.2.ee 
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to pennit a restaurant with an outdoor dining area. The 
property is IOC<lted al 590 Village Center Drive in the Burr Ridge Village Center. 

After due notice. as required by law. the Plan Commission held a public hearing on March 
18, 2013. In 2012, the petitioner was granted a one year approval for an outdoor dining =a 
on the sidewalk in front of the restaurant with the undcrslanding that a pennanent patio 
would be constructed at the rear of the restaurant and the sidewalk dining area would be 
discontinued. The petitioner reported that he still plans to consllucl a permanent deck at the 
rear of the restaurant but does not have the financial means to do it at this time. Thus. he has 
requested to continue the sidewalk seating area. 

After due consideration. the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed special use for 
temporary outdoor dining on the existing sidewalk complies with the s1andards of the 
Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly. by a vote of 4 to I. the Plan Commission recommends 
approval of a special use for outdoor dining as requested by Z-04-2013 subject to the 
following conditions: 

I. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining area shall comply with the 
submined plans including but not limited lO the number of tables and chairs and the 
setback from LifeTime Drive. 

2. The special use for the outdoor sidewalk dining area shall be temporary expiring 
December 31, 2013. 

J. All railings, tables, chairs and other appurtenances shall be removed during the 
winter season when the outdoor dining area is not in use. 

4. The concrete floor of the outdoor dining area shall be treated and cleaned after 
completion of its use before the winter season to ensure the removal of all food 



stains and return it to a state e-0nsistent with other concrete sidewalks within the 
Village Center. 

S. The outdoor dining area shall not ex:tend beyond the same hours of operation as the 
restaurant. 

6. Music and all amplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is not audible 
from any adjacent residential condos or from any property outside the Burr Ridge 
Village Center. 

7. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing. 

8. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use. 

9. Furniture shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind. 

10. Umbrellas used within the outdoor dining a«:a shall be hlack and shall not include 
any logos. text or other advertising. 

GT:JDP:sr 

Sincerely, 

Greg Tr.zupek, Chairman 
Village of Burr Ridge 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 



VILLAGE CENT ER DRIVE 

r i ~ 
J . l ; . ,. 

;n 

]' 
~ .. z 

• 

r- f 
II 

0 .. ~ 
m .. 

~ " :-i .. ~ n 

• ~ • • ' % 
n m 

I 
0 
::u _ , 
< 
m 

I µ 

> ~-~~ -·~ .. ® WAK'nflRE 1:·-~ 
I 'i = ,.. -.:.... l6 V :::r..: - -- -. - '•no 11\.Ni .; -:.:.-....:::- ' • 



f 1 1r 
-
0 .., 
~ 

r •ff 

-~Cl __ -----', 
' ' \ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 

/'1 
/1 

I 
-' 

Ii I 
Q I 

I 
i 

~ 

I l 

' I 

"' • 
• 

I 4-

~ ' 
1 .., 

• 
4 

i .., 
• 

• ..,_ 

... 
· -1 
I 
" 
i .., 

I - - -· -'l"- -------
jQ- ~ - lS 
I 

' I -- Vlok n Fire Planter tsoxes - - ·-

~ 

~ 

§ 
0 

I ~~N/A ~-+--------j --NIA 
1-+tffit-H-fil. .._ - H/A - ... EN CON 

~ 
.._,_ tt.J• - ~, , .. ~Al.CXlliCl!J'!'.I 

f-- +-- -----;1011111tllltma>A'l'l?_I._ 
r.~ •.A>Gl3G 



00<!/fR PAI/fl ON <5 
OfGliff ANGU 

t (! X I (! COWMN5 'Mll1 
5M'O l!AG5 AT ll()nOt,< 

MOO 8£).IRO y,1111 !D!Jl!O 
l:JGO P/<JlllfO 6Y OTHflO 

Pl<tSS\M Tlt,!Af!D lU"llC~ 
C2' X <'I P.ll>lffO WC( _ , 

LoJ D @ D . 031· 
I f--l f- ~ ----1 1-. 1 I ~O' 1'-4' 10' 'l I(! l'-4' I".: t?:·-~10'J 1rtl- 4•.3• -!10'1- 4'-3' -410'~ 

- JI' ~ 

r11 Fi L f1 ~ L f9 ·r 
3'.I~' 

J LJ T LJ LJ - LJ _l 
l 1<1l-- l'-2' ---!10'1--- s-.qi• ----!10'~:.~i· --- -!1€1~-:- s·.qi· --;10'J 

3'··~· 

_l 
·~-- "_33.o 1~• / -"-~l'lfl.AH11'tlNSCl(TS!Zf 4 v 'J G'-"4---'10' "-st __ .... 

33'-~ ---

,,____ "-st _ ___,, 

~ 
f 

L 

I 

I 

zlil 
01~;;;-u ""e 

ffi It 
i 

-' 
~ 

" x 
0 
n 

~ 
' L> ~ 

10: I 
" I~ 
<: 
..x ct ! 
o'""<<<.« 
::z£}~~ I 
I I IHI ~ 
I I J H 1 -. -

.__ l llO' ru ~1 

1~ l'·12 .. 1i 
!:::. 12 or 2 



7.5' Wind Resistant Garden Umbrella Page I of 6 

TollFtee:-800~12! 
Direct 95 l 696-1700 

~ I Oro.< Sl.tM FA£E SHIPPtWG Login I A"9i'1n'"' I MyC6rt HC..n1sE.motyl) 

~ 8800d'• 

·~,....~ ·--... ~~Pt'M~ --• OIAil9ooOr fl ....... 
tiwl'l'!l..-

~ ~F~~ -·-... ~(lflTI/ 

°"""°"°'"-· ~ 

·--
lotAI ltl'ITl(IJ) tn C~ 0 

Jotf:I Arn()U{lt tn I O.OC> 

At(Jl11*t 

TlUl')l 

T.5' Wind Reoeistant Garden Umbrell.a 

S.lePric.:~37~ QQ$159.00 -~ 
v~,__,. Sove 32 :6 00 - 58~ OP.' 
'lit F!1EE SHIPPING 
Sh(pi6 In 2·l '#MU 
<::new: ~For S?OpotnG DeUiti:s. 

Order Now 

•eeinec~ •••••y,. ... ~,.c~ 
... Ae:ase Mske ~n 

!!!l<!.ll 
~ 

.,~.,ct~ 

fra!WJ ~ 3, f$SIU"f!'6 ; :: :': YI&« 411 (;OIOt'f 

... Ae:&se M:ake S*<t•)n 

OPI0'\61 Ull"Odb Tftllc. 
- Pi9a:se Make~ .... 

~~ 
•' Pietr$t ~e Sefe(;ti()n '• 

()pliavil Plow!• .. eo-
- Pfesse Make~-

'- ' . ' . 
1>.UU701CART 

CuatoJMr& Who Bought This Item Also Bought 

• • 

4;!5~i:.,.~ 4ll80..V. .._ 
~l.htnlla ..... 

.... .., .,,.,..., 
. $)$ ,. 

'*' 
~ ~ Svccit'i:nons 

pmo .. ;r •o <• "•If"' lmO'O" 

• • ~ . 
9' IWi'lrun. ~ Pl.dl;F"~ 
8'11p' T*"'O ~ --..,.._ 

S10l.OO Ul.00 

I I I I • 

7.$' Wind Rnilltant Garden Umbrella 

SEARCH 

E 

I~ 'M10 A.e:mcant ~~ ll"!flelfll ~l)'fts ""1' 1il'J"108'MI tht\l\QJ&"°"'V~ ~ti& a:nsoi.r.1""1 Pl'tl'"iM
~. l'MMneit *1CI dl.qbi~ in 'f"IAll CUOXWU'l'IDl'ella F~d~to m~ ._dtn&¥1 flDerglill!ll rtiMd pr!~ 
~ftw \M trtr'IClieilll ~ ~-. ~$ w..rlS'y<*14...,., r~s ••• •t mlllt"faf..-t:x:elOl)r~ ........ ......, ....... 
"*' 'fW,.,... pi911edt.di ~"" c.i'fl'llhlUna ln&Ml'W'tM:t .....,._ ~ ~ IP'ltef'le& ~ h!Qf'l'*"2t.. .wil.•i 
..., ~ IW'I tnl;I W.l~ OIJl:tlJY Ot IC:re&W'bit dt\lpt Th&f'llmblto ~ l'h eceott>.......,~ daA ~ lln'l 1M IOuf 10(not 
ll'DMl0n99"0'lllW"l~--CJI--~~ --• ~FREE.' 

• ~ ~ tt.nfOl'1, ~'ft'llO:t. Ufl .. ~ O'M'lO fetn' 
• ~llJml)ffllalodlt:lle~ .... 2~· 

• 

hnp:/l~w.patioshoppers.com/products/7 _ 5 _Wind _Resis1a.n1_ Gardcn _ limbrella-564-0.html 2115!:?01) 



Wrought Iron Commercial Bistro Table - Sam's Club 

Sho11: All llemsOnline Onh Specific Club Location 
Searcti 

All Samsclub . ' 
I GO 

... ,, . - ~.. : : ..••. ! .... . :: .: .. ............ :: .·.; 11.1 1·1 ·:'\ ;,,.,·,·h:•· ..... ~ 1.:"'' :: Wrought lron Commercial Ri!\tr'O Table 

Wrought Iron Commercial Bistro Table 

~ I , 

2 images 

Be the first towrite a review 
Share thi~ product: 0 ?:w•G: 

Like 3 people like tllis 

Model: ZS090839-2 
Item II: 604788 
Commercial Grade Bistro Table with adjustable feet provides years of worry free dining. 

Sec full d~laib bt:"hl". 
Please S«lec\ /\ Club to view price 

Please Sekct A ('luh for pick up 
Add these Item! to a list? 
Ch(,o~e-~ lis!..:£1 I GO ) 

MEMBERS ALSO VIEWED 

--..._ 
~ "":1. • ; '' I .. 

http:!/\'ll'W\V.sam.~club.com/sarns/steel-mesh-table/prod8010567.ip?navAction~ 

Page 13 of I 7 

2115/2013 



Commercial Wrought Iron Bar Chair - 2 pk. - Sam's Club 

Sbop: All ltcmsOnline On lySP.~£ific. (,'.l_ul;) _L~ation 
Search 

All Samsclub 
I GO' 

In Clubs Now Your one-stop spot for savings 

'·":• c.,.i. :: ,., ... , ... 11 :'. 1•:r1:: ..... 1.1:;.· :: ... "''· ·,,,. :: ···•'·"'~'""';:-;;.' :: Cotnmercinl Wrought Iron BarChnir-2 pk. 

Commercial Wrought Iron Bar Chair - 2 pk. 

I imag~ 

Be the first towrile a review 
Share this product: 0 l.}J,f'G 

8e tl>< m.1 oi Y""' fnonos to 
like this 

Model: S-ZSJ 10040 
Item #: 581950 

Page 13of18 

These commercial grade bar chairs with arms will look greal in any patio setting and will provide years of worry 
free dining. 

Wrought Iron Table: Item# 618462 sold separately. 

See full details lielow. 
$89.98 
Online 

--
, Have it shipped 
Wh<.:n will it he Delivcr.xt0 .. 

hrtp:i/v..-ww.samsclub.com/sams/2pk-mesh-bar-chair/prod7930307.ip 2/l S/2013 



~ 

Vi• Fcslm1 E!!!!!J!ss 

Febru•rv 13. 2013 

Mr. Sl r1 Lanpoorthakoun 
Wok 'n Fire Burr Ridge. UC 
2531 Tecnno1egy on.e, •314 
EIQ)n. ll 60124 

RE: ...., ~\lllapCemll< _.,,Fl .. 
:IOU T~ 0..W--Patlo 

Dear Sirl: 

~ 
BURR RID.GE 

VJLLA.GI! C'DXTE R 

This c.onespondence will ccnl!nn our -.-ment t o •ilow tl•e u .. of the area dl!lin<-ated on the attaehed Exhibits 
1·3 dited 2-7-2013, on a tempority basis !Of' !M · season" of 2013. This agr..ement is cont ingent upon the review 
and approv.il of the Village of Bl.Irr RI • . 

The approval of the temporary patio is also subject to the lollcwi<iB conditions: 

• Receipt of an updated ~flcate of Insurance that includes coYerace of this area for 2013. 
• Tenant shall be responsible for installation of 1 non·penNnent ralllng reflected in Exhlbtt 2 dated 2-7-

2013 and must maintain the exaCl she and sllapt! as proposed. 
• Tenant shall adhere to the fixture plan reflected in EJ<hibit #3 dated 2-7-2013. 
• The plant material installed in the railing planter boteS shall be properly maintained and replaced as 

needed. 
• Tenant shall maintain the outdoor patio area In an acc09toble manner at Tenant's sole expense. 
• All patio fixtures and equipment shall be stored off site when not irt use durint1 the • off-season·. 

Pll!He si.gn to indic>~ your agreement to the above, and return two (2) 0<iginal documents lo mv attention. 

Scott M. Rolston 
\lice Presldtnl/General Ma"ager 
Cushman Wakefield Northmarq, lLC 
As qent tor Burr Oeed, l.L.C 

cc: Village of Burr Ridge 
Lori Llrson 
ll!ose File 

Th#f-~~ 
1·)'; ~~~ 

Siri 

7C.:1 Vil age Cc'lter Dr. • Burr Ridge, IL 60527 • tel 63C.e54.BRVC (2787.) • lax 630 325.5<:C8 • BurrAi::JgiW 11aseGenter.com 



7660 County Llne Rd. · Butr Ridge:. IL 60527 
(630) 654-8 l XI • Fax (630) 654-8269 • www.burr-riclgq;ov 

March 19, 2013 

Acting Village President Robert Sodikoffand Board of Trustees 
7660 County Line Road 
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527 

Re: S..01-2013: 150 Harvester Drive (Estancia); Sign Variations 

Dear President and Board of Trustees: 

Rohen N. Sodikolf 
:\ccin~ Mayor 

KarcnJ. Thomas 
Viii.a~(.· <:jerk 

Steven S. Stricker 
:\dminl!icr.1.1or 

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to approve a 
request by BJF Estancia, LLC for variations from the Sign Ordinance a< follows: from 
Section 55.08.A. l to permit two wall signs on an interior lot in addition to a monument sign 
and fmm Section 55.08.A. l .h to permit the total ~ign area of 120 square feet on a building 
with less than 1 SO feet of street frontage. The applicant is the prop<;rty owner and is seeking 
10 add a sign to an existing three story building to 3ccommodate a new tenant. TI1erc is 
already one wall sign on the building and the proposed sign would result in two wall signs 
on the building. 

The Plan Commission considered this request at their meeting of March 18, 2013. The l'lan 
Commission noted that if the property were a corner lot with 150 feet of frontage, the Sign 
Ordinance would allow lwo wall signs with a combined area of 161 square feet The 
existing and proposed signs are each 60 square feet. The Commission believes this is 
justification for allowing two wall signs but is concerned about the design and i!lumination 
of the signs. Thus, they recommended that both signs be back Iii with individual lcncrs 
attached directly lo the building. The Commission does not object lo the signs being two 
different colors as they will not be internally illuminated and will appear the same at night 
due to the back lighting. The Commission is also concerned that any future sign on the 
planned third office building in this PUD also be consistent with the proposed sign. 

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed sign variations 
comply with the standards oflhe Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 5 lo 0, the 
Plan Commission recommends approval of the sign variations a~ requested by S·Ol-2013 
subject to the following conditions: 

L Approval of the proposed sign shall be subject 10 the replacement of the existing 
''Insure One" sign in compliance with the terms of this approval and concurrent 
with the construction of the proposed sign . 

.., Both signs shall be located on the building as sho"'n on the submitted plans. 



3. Both signs will use IOOo/o opaque lenc~ and may only be illuminated with back 
lighting (a.k.a. halo lighting) with each individual letter attached directly lO the 
building. 

4. Bodi signs shall be mad<: by 1he same manufacturing for consistency in material& 
and design. 

5. Approval of this request shall supersede all olher signs for the third building in the 
PUD and any signs that may be sought for the third building shall be subject to the 
review and approval of the Plan Commission and 13oard of T t\IStces. 

GT:JDP:sr 

Sincerely, 

Greg Tn:upek. Chainnan 
Village of Burr Ridge 
Plan Commission/Zoning &lard of Appeals 



l'J.M . ,._ ... ,..*'~ .... . ca.l:\-•• ALT'A / ACJiiM LAND TITLE GURVEY 

""' LOT 1 & 2 IN ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTS~ 
SV"fl'I I'll.OGE, 11..:.INCfS 

•• - ...;.!;...,., ... -
"··-::.~.:"'"'" 

.:.-~:.~ 

=--1----( v k--· ::::-..:=,3 - ,_,._,.. .. ::.::.--

=.;.;:cl=..~=-.:.~·.;-?"~ ----·-- ----
0R00KFIE.LD 

INSURE ONE 

LOT 3 
(HOT IHCUJOE<>J 

1::_,. :>t: "' ........ .. 
>Ho;_......,..,.,"~ ................. 

':-~~~.:.T~z~~-=-..:. 

. ¥··:E~=--:~-zz~¥~: ?:;,;:~ 
··----·----. ·Z.'S E.i:/S~.::?-... "-=::~ ='.:::::: '= • ==-·'='':'..:'""' __ .., __ .. 

~. 

•::.;':;"'..;;..~-- ... --·----· .. ·------------... ---~=----· 
'Si=~~)~~~~;:;~ 
":.""'!'"..:-~XW.~Z;:;;r~·:;.: 

·~: ~==~&~¥I:r:--5"f~~;;] 
·-·-·---·--··--·-·--

~.;., · . :......: .. 

j 

>t 
~ 
i 

POND ! 
ii 
1' 
I 

~~~~:..:.··· 
;..."':'::.-:..;.-·· .. -- ..... 
[~~~-:.:-_ 
::::.::::: .. ~-::.:..:-:.-:.·.-:.. ... ·--· ...... ----
:'IC:~ ... --··-·-- ---·-·-·-... · .. - ··= .. ~-- .. --·-··-
=-':...-:. .. -..::.::.:..~· .. ";.,··- ~ 
::-~~~'9.E :..::.;.:-...::.-;: 

..,,,..S:Oi" •2""P 
=.:: =.:=. ~== ... ·--··::::=-·-- ,.., __ E.:_.:::: ·----_ ... ...... . 

--------___ ,, ... .. .. ... . 



.!ii 
~ 

n......-.. ...... ~P"GO*trn w-....-, 
..,. ~Ar'? !ille ..... .....,. """ .... ~ ....... 
~ 'lll'llhlliut •io • :icpir ... ntlHlt .it"'"""'-. nl 
!f'ltlllO(lty _. CAlmp.antf ltfll!M l»ftli11Md l~ .. ,.. 
~~:bl! ptOl*f\ ltld IWil Dl".JI• klll Jl(ktf 
lew fl .,,...itr SlgnC~T~ f!f""C..-. .,............_ 
1-.. CllllM-~ .. ~ ..... """""-1'.lf) ...,. ..,..,...,., 
*' ...... ......,.,._.~ ..... .... -!.'ft •~~·J· 
~~~ 

0,...;;.·, .' . ~~'tl>-Oeiilt i . 

Cti!o!On'9': 

C.wer• r...N. 1-"1&~~ . . 
Dr.-r-"'!' ~.!~_I:!_ . • 
""'° .. : ....... ,a, 

·'f:~I'(·~:\ 

~ I) ?!.Nt'' 

~-•'t: _. _ _. ... ;.o •• 

;;,.,,. 

ANCHORS TO SUIT 
WALL CONDITIONS 

.063ALUM .. 

314~ TRIM CAP - - _ ... 

3.116" PLEX -· · - ... 

' 

LEO LIGHT STRIP · -· ·· ---i-N. 

.063 ALUM. · --

DRAIN HOLES · · . .• ../ 

LOW VOLTAGE POWER .---
ALUMINUM RACEWAY .. ----· 

/ 

EXISTING SURFACE-· · 

~ 

,' 
/ 

, 
v 

/ 
/ 

/ / -~ 1 / 
' 

, 
I ' 

// 

·- .. ·· ·-~- -·-'-• 



T 
"' 
J_ 

«•• 

-,-

' 

' ""·t'PMm..._i "f!'!"!!!!tmn· S Mowc 
-...Q)<.'f.fT.a~O..~O....~ 

.....,hltMll~....,_ .. ,.1~-

... t:~--, ... o.-JilldNltll'la.»Mr~ 
121a1 w Acr)flc l'lctti. r w ~1"ft'Olp& .o:-..... 
0... 2alt. 1l!W ,.._,,. i'learlm Cim"'3 ""-'*'. etcflto ~by°""" 
nn. Ooct0t ""'°""'°' fof~Of~ Oro'lsb)'ONn. 

- scz· -

-- ---, .. ..__ 
.. _ ......... .__..._, ...... . -··-·· .. ···-·-····· .. . ... .......... .. . . 

• • 
...,... 

11.\tJ»llJioyc 



7660 County Lino Rd. • Burr Ri<lgt'. IL 60'i~7 
(630) 654-8181 · foax (630i 6~4-8269 • www.nurr-ridgc.gov 

March 19, 2013 

Aeling Village President Robei1 Sodikoffand Board of Trustees 
7660 County Line Road 
BulT Ridge, Illinois 60527 

Re: V-01-2013: 654S County Une Road ~ker); Variation 

Dear !nsidcnt and Roan! of Trustees: 

Steven S. Suicker 
A<lminiscrator 

The Z.Oning l:!oard of Appeals (ZBA) transmits for your consideration its n.'(:()mmendation lo 

approve a request by Bob and Betty Becker for a variation from Section IV.G.2 of the Burr 
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a drive1Vay in the rear yard and across the rear lot line of 
a through lot (i.e. a driveway fo1 access to Shady Lane) and a variation from Sc:etion IV.1.12 
of the Zoning Ordinance lo perrnil a residential driveway gate in a rear yard and less than 30 
feet from the rear lot line. The property is located al 6545 County Line Road. The petitioner 
has consolidated an adjacent lot with hi& primary residence and seeks to construct a garage 
with a driveway from the rear of lhe property (Shady Lane). For security, the petitioner 
seek.< lo conmucl a gate attached to an existing bridge. 

After due notice, as required by law, the Zoning Board of Appeals held a puhlic hearing on 
March 18, 2013. For access to the rear of the lot without a variation it would be necessary to 
construct a driveway from County Line Road that would extend approximately 700 feet and 
cause the removal of a significant number of ~s. Due to the relative isolation of th~ rear 
lot area, a gale is needed to prevent unwanted access from Shady Lane. The gate is allowed 
for the property but the logical location of the gate is attached to an existing bridge which 
results in the encroachment into the re.ar yard. All of these improvements will benefit the 
area because it will allow for the maintenance and addition of trees in this area which would 
otherwise be removed if a second house were built on the added lot 

After due consideration. the Zoning Board of Appeals concluded that the proposed variation 
complies with the standard• of the Zoning Onlinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 5 to O. the 
Zoning Board of Appeals recommends approval of V-01-2013 subject to compliance 
with the submitted plans. 

GT:JOP:sr 

Sincerely, 

Greg Tn:upck, Chairman 
Village of Burr Ridge 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 



i:ru: 
~·· t_•I, 
l·li ll 
:t~;: 

itur Jlfl t" 
N ilJl 
0 , i-1 
....... fl w {f; 
r ,, 
> z 
0 
Vl 
() 
> -.., m 

~ c: 
0 
-< 

!B ·~I ~~" I { ~ ' I • I pf ~i I ll 
. i 

z~i' ' I I ·, I 
., 

I . i J -· ,.,. !1 

' ' u ~~ ~I" 

r ! 11 i 
:t .. 

' :c g ·' '{ 

-"' I f I li • • I I I' 
0 

,, .. 



rl 

7 
I 

! 
II 
ii I 
~! I 1. 

r-' 

~ • 
~ 
~ ! • • ! 

~/\._ 

' ' • : 
~ . 

L • 



I 

'S> 

ll 

I 
l 
I 
• 

~ 

~ 

----
--·-

- ---1 i 
I 

I 

___ / 
I 
I 

-~ 'I 
I I 
I I 

' 

0 
LLOc , 

/ 

-· 

C.J 

I -
I I 

! 
", 

_ _ ,_(a\ 
~· 

L 

I 

Ul 
\) 
z 
IU 

Cl" 
-~ Ill • 
UJ ~ ..... 
st ;w -· <o 
It'.§~ 
Ul 1 • 

ll ~6 
\) " 
\1J : 
tO • 

w 
:r 
I-



J 

a, •: • J~ • 

~I~ >! 
1= a., 

• 
~T 
~~ 

Q« .. ., 
.. 7 

>) Q z, 
n ii 
~ <> ' ; () . 
"'". :ii 

"-' 
\) 
z 
"-' 
~~ 
.n. 

" i.u ~...) 
it t~ 

"' lk'. Cl• 
\U ~~ 
~ ~~ 
\) " 
Ul; 
IQ • 

Ul 
:r 
I-



-

• 0 .. 
< 
> .. .... ... 
r .. "' . 
() ' 
~.; 
"!: 

'I ., 
!, 

z 
() 

z 
w 
D~ 
- " 
l)'I ::: 
w !.J 

ti ti 
ZQ 

~a~ 
"< 

111 ~!; 
~ ,.,0 

\.) ~ 
w:. 
m• 
llJ 
'.tc 
I-



lj 

h 
I 

I 
:'"1 

!~ I 

I 
1 

~ 
.;, 

~; r. 
·r ~ !I 
--~r 

~ ' 0 
; \ml 
ua .... 
a( 

•• 7 ~ 

bi 
~ Q '~ 
,Q· ' .. ~ 

I 
-, 

l 

I 
0 
; 
< 
> .. 
• • 

~J I 

w 
\) 
z 
w 

" . . . ., ' 
~ 

< 
> .. • .. • 

D~ 
- " \!) • 

" w ~:' 
~ \ 11..i 

~ .,, 

" ' lk'. , -
u~ 

w ~-·~ 
3l ~ ~ 
\) ::: 
w• n 
Ill .. 

w 
:I: 
I-



z 
Q 

• • > .. , 
I ..... .. 
·'lj '1 I 

~· .. ,., 
1ih f 1 •• 

j I .. ' 
.~ 

7. 
Q 

> 
< 
> .. , 
u 

~'\ I < ; 
·,·;:.> 

\&l 
\,) 

z 
\U 

• • , . 
(). 

~J 
Ill ~ 
\&l 3" 
It'. ~§ 

~ ~ ~ 
ll ~a \,) ! 
&U: 
ID" 

w 
x 
I-

~ 
< =: 
<. 
7 
$ 

'"" 



-
__ , 

/) 

, 1'· ' . 
~~·· .. -. •• • • i' 
• • 
~· •• .- !: , ... 

6: 



I 
JJ 

D 

.. 
" z .. 
~a 
"'~ ti.I S..i 
«'.ii 
Ci~: "',. iq• 
~~ .. ~ 
Ill • .. 
% 
.... 



- -
II - J 

0 
.. I ~ II -

i , 
~ 8 J i ' i i > I 

~w ....J st ~ ~ If 

iii ~ !f - G) "C - I . I ' Bl - "'~ ... ii ::-
,) - I ~ (!~ U I J -l 

>-
0 
::J 
!;; 
~ 
c.. 
<C u 
0 z 
<C ii ,..J 

II M .. ...... 
t;:'• 0 
, ... w N 

~~ 
um: 

I 



FY 2013 

"~~ , ~. NORTRWESTMUNICIPAL 
fl ~ CONFERENCE 

~ . /2 
'1, <~ " ~~ 
~ ftlCOUITY 

; ~ 8G'IEIUIMEITll. LEAGUE 



NJOUTTHESPC 

The Suburban Purchasing Cooperative is a joint purchasing 
program sponsored by lha Northwest Municipal Conference 
(NWMC}, DuPage Mayors & Managers Conference (OMMC) 
SOulh Suburban Mayors and Managers Association 
(SSMMA). and Will County Governmental League (WCGL). 
TogetheT the SPC reprasents 135 municipalities and town
ships in tho Chicagoland region. 

The following entities are eligible to participate In lha SPC 
joint purchasing programs: Munlcipamles, T ownahips, Coun
ties, Parle 01$tl"ie1s, Libraries, School Distriets and Non-Profit 
Organizations. 

The SPC exemplifies the benefits of intergovemmental coop
eration on a regional basis. The goal of the SPC is to oom
blne the resources and porcl'lasing power of g011emments 
and not-for..profit en~ to jointly negotiate advantageous 
contract tel"lll$ on a line of high quality products at the lowest 
possible price. 

Ec:onomies of scale In terms of pricing and staff resources are 
the prime objectives of the SPC Joint Purchasing Program. 
By purchasing through the SPC, participants not only save 
money but time as well. Acting as an extension of the pur
cna~r's staff. SPC staff works diligently in orde( to avoid the 
needless duplication of effort through in-house coordination of 
several functions involved in the procorement proce$$. 

Aocording to 301LCS 52512 from CH. 85, pr. 1602 Sec. 2 (a} 
Any governmental unit may purcilase pen;onal property, sup
plies and services jointly with one or more other govemmental 
units. All such joint pun::hases shall be by competitive bids as 
provided in Section 4 of this Act. (Source: P.A. 87 ·960.) 

Since 2007, the SPC Program is centrally operated by the 
Northwest Municipal Contereooe w~h shared program over
sight by th& SPC Governing Board and $PC Technical Re
view Committee. 



Product lnfonnlltlon • Contract '12U. ~ 
2013 Ford Elcplorer Base (2 wd): ~ 

Ordertng Information 
Orders ara placed directly through Bredemann Ford. Billing la 
perfomled by tile dealer. 

Bredem1nn Fonl 
2038 N. Waukegan Road 

Glenview, ll 60025 
P: 847-510-0335 F: 847·998-8760 
Contact Person: Dl)&)' Schroeder 

commerciafsales@breslemann.corn 

The contrad for 1he Ford ExplOfir runs from 6/1112 through 
5131/13. 

18 



··- 2013 EXPLORER FWD OP110NAL EIQUIPM&n' OROER FORM . · ., 
,. 

Ford Fleet Number: lltlC 

Munldplllty;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
CantactNeme:. ____ _ ____ ___ _ _ _ ~ 

Phone Number.._· - ----------- ----

Plln.1iae0rdlll'N~.-~~-~---~~~~ 
SalesT.-ElcemptNurn!let; _ _ ____ _____ _ 

........ 'mltlt.0.1111 • 1 :IWd 
3181•: 7 ... 0 
tt oA ,IL mas 
,_,_ao•11GM 
11111: 141111 ... 
C : :ti* '-rScle I 
';' , ... , .. 

a.ct t r ' MI 
~ 

- 7 • description 
....... ~~ tWU 

...... ..,,. I -- I 

l 

..- '~ 

,,. ~ 
•n - Ol!ALI - --1,., D. on n1 . 

. 
~· T... -~U 

v H IUI 

.~ . '"""' ...,, 
·~ 

•a " .... 

----
.. 

EXIEidCM COLOM 

UH • T\DClldo 1111o:it MltaM"c 
RR· Rubv Red Mmlllc l1nted 0wcoet 
UX • 1-.t Sllvef M9t1Mlc 
yz. Oxford White 
J'f · Ale · XLT_... 

.. -

w 

Price 

N/C 
N/C 

$345.00 
N/C 
N/C 
N/C 



- Jl - kodlalc Brown - Xl T only - N/C 
UG - WNte l'llltJnum Tr'icmt - Xl T orly $43200 
w- Gr9¥- XLT- N c 
WI-Green Gem - Xl.T onlv NC 

IN I DIOA CCIOAS 
7l - Mtdiurn Llllht S1one Nie 
IL - Meclum u.llt ~ -XLT only Nlc 

v' IW - Charcoll 81edc-Xl. T onlv N/C 
; 01<; 

.. 



5PC Connet ft24A 
Sullurtlen PUrc:hulllc ~ 

2:0U kn! flrl'I •• FWD 
c:.11: Duey Sdu'Oeder (M7) 998 4024 

Emlil: A t. M ...-.. ~ 111 llA.f.!QI!! 

~ Pac:bl•· $21,11.17 
flft dellftty within 90 ma. of de .. 11ralllp 

Mad?rr'cal 
• Altal'Nltor- 175 Amp 
• .IJde Rltlo - 3..39 (FWO), Non-lim~ Sip 
• ll;dl:atV • malnte•nce-fl at (SI-AH) 
• Electronic Power Aulst ~ 
• fnsine - 3.St 11-VCT V6 
• Fuel Tank -18.5 pllOns 
• H~I Start .AsUst 
• ~n-~..,tfrom& 1'1!¥ 
• lRns I Siem - 6-ipeed Selec!Shlft Automatic -• Arn•nn;a, Aoof-tn0untecl 
• Bumpers - Pairotecl Body C.afor, front Ii ,_ 
• C:Wtfi'IC • l.-. bodyolde ,,~ (91edcJ 
• Dao< H..-dleo - 8ledt (MIQ 
• Edlaust Tips - Dull Oirome 
• Glass • Znd and 3rll Row Pri'8c:y Glass 
•Grille· foundiy Gt.y Painted 
• Wmdlamps • 81Functlonal Projector Beem 

Halol!n 
• Uflpte Applquo! - air ...... witl1 embossed 

Explorer 
• Mlmn - lllodt (MIQ, -er fleallc ~ 

""8nual Foldlnl witll ln!Cf111ed !!Ind Spat 
Mfrtcn 

• Roof Side Ralls - Blade ..,,111 llact End Clps 
• 5pwe - Mini S,pare 
' SpollM • Body Color 
• Tiil t;am51>- LEO 
• "f1r1ls • 1'245/651117 A/S 8SW 
• ~ Moldlna - eladc{MIC) 

• \Mleels - 1r -Wh• 

!Mmlor/Golnl'ort 
• AA Ritnlcloo 5Vs1»m 
·~-Cart!Gelvana 
• Cl!IO Hoolcs 

• Center-siaclc - Dart sz.te Ml'bllic 
• Olll'lilte CO!lb"C4 

AullfratV A/C. 
MJnual Sinale lone 

• c..n$Ole 

Aoor ·Armrest/ St ..... 
Olllerbad Console with Ull>ts and 

SUnctass Holde< 
• Floor mats, cdor-teyed, carpeted, front & for 
• G4ove boll 
• Grab rvndles - (l) ll passericer seat, (2) in 2nd -• i....i Floor lilt-Oown Hooks 
• Min-or ·~ RaNiew dilf/n'ctft 
• Power Ooor-lodts 

• Powm pointS • "' tobll) 12 ...... lt. 1st - (2). 
2nd Row & rear Cll'ID -• 

• lle•r DQme/Map lisht. 2nd and 3rd Row 
• Scuff Pbrtes-Front& ~MIC Embossed with 

Ellpkirer 

•s.ts 
la Row Cloth, BucM!t Seats, _.., pOwer 

d"- with manual lumbar and 111dine. 
l~ (ftlre/aft,) Menual Passenger Seat 
w/ M--..al lledlne 

Znd Row· 00/40 Split.fcld.flft llt!rich 
3rd Row· SO/Sil Spnt.foldlnc 5fft 

• Slftllng Column - M1 nuol lllt,lrete.coplng 
• Stleerinc Whtel - 5pftd Controls. 'S-Wry 

Controls ~d S«Dndarv Audio Connols 
• s.m vlson, c:olot-lceyed, "'111• blade -ed 

vanity min-Or$ 

• Wlnd<Ms, P-w!th 1-tDUdl dalM> dl'Ners 

s.f9ty/51curtty 
• Adwanc.e Trac"' •IP&- (Ao!! ~blllty Con.trcl"') 
• ~ 2r>d eena-. d""'"'",,.,,.,. 

I l '8tr.5ide-



• 8.ttilfy - t...lufll 
• !let Ml~ {Frcnt C>rw./Passe1p1) 
• Front-pass~ ...... alrtlae SllllQrd 

• fnlnt~ S.ruJnt S'IStem 
• llU11111\at'ed enby 
• I.A TOI (L,,_ AnchOrs m1d Tethl<s for 
°'~""']system on-~ •Ht 
lacatlons 

• $el9ty CanopY9 
• ~ Bells, "'9ten5lonerl£'""'11Y"Merlllem..,. 
s.._ w/ ~d}ustable helfht Ill Ut R-

• Seourity • S.alrllod<9 P-lve Antl-Thefl 
Slvaem(PATS) 

• SOS l'olt<rmll ~ 5'/Stem• 
• Tire l're$$Ufll Monltotfnc System {TPMS) 
• Tr.lctiotl Contnll 

Alftdkewf 
• Audfo • Slncfe<l>, Mn-Oll)llble, 6 $pullers 
• Cn.llSeCOfttral 
• Easy Fulll C."'9ss F~·Flller 

• ll't~ Kev foll 
• Uftp1e - 1 piece 
• Media Hub • Jn<fudes Awdlhlry Input ad< with 

C04Jrtevf light (Aw1!Uary Input Jade not 
Included when equ~ with SYNC9) 

•M'ifonP 
• .. 2" color La> displav In lnstru"""t dusrer 

(11111log displeys for fuel, Sjleedometer 
tnd tadiornetw) 

4.1" ClOior l£D dlsplay in IP-..ftaci< 
(dlspley fur~~) 

5-Way st-, wheel control SWitleh lld• . 
• Myteeye DIMier contnlls feature 
• Traller Sway Control 
•Wipers- Front SpMd • SenslWe In~; 

Rear 2_..i wit11 Oefrosrer 

.WOModels ......... 
• HIN Descent Control 
• R~ Moclos, """t Only 
• Ter111i1> ~118ment Syttem• 

w......,. 
• BeSic: 3 yeorl-.000 mies 
• Orlvetrain• s yea1$/60..000 miles 
• Ccm>slo<I: s ye,n/unllmlted miles 
• E/lllsskN\: 8 vnlT/I0,000 miles 
• Ro.dslde a~: S years/60,000 mites 

Dellwwy 
• Includes all "*""1M:luretS' dl!Stlnatlon S 

deliwty C/larJr8S 
• F-~IOll1Nn 30 mnes al dealenhll) 

, ...... . 
• <Jty 17 / li"'y 24 



PROCLAMATION 
ARBOR DAY WEEK 

APRIL 21 APRIL 27, 

?G 
2013 

JIHERBAS , the Village of Burr Ridge is committed to 

pres~rving the beauty of the trees whjch are its hallmarks and, 

to this end, the Village each year invests its time and 

financial resources in a carefully planned program of tree care 

and tree planting; and 

PIHBRBAS, the Village of Burr Ridge, because of its efforts, 

has been recognized for nineteen consecuti ve years as a TREE 

CITY USA by The National Arbor Day Founda tion; and 

WHBRlfAB , it is the intention of the Village to continue to 

promote citizen awareness of the tree preservation and 

reforestation efforts which enhance the beauty of the Village 

and the qual ity of our environment; 

NOW, THBRiFORB, the Vil lage of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage 

Counties, Illinois, does hereby proclaim Sunday, April 21, 

through Saturday, April 27, 2013, as its official week of 

observance of Arbor Day. On Saturday, April 20'11
, a tree 

planting ceremony will be held at Savoy Club Park. The Village 

of Burr Ridge urges all its citizens to support Vill age efforts 

to protect the trees we enjoy and to plant trees which will be 

valued by generations to come. 

IN WI'!'HXSS WHEREOF, I have set my hand this 25<h day of 

March, 2013. 

Acting Village President 

ATTEST: 

Village Clerk 



FUND 

10 

23 

24 

31 

33 

51 

52 

61 

FUND NAME 

General Fund 

Hotel / Motel Tax Fund 

Places of Eating Tax 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

BOARD DATE: 

PAYMENT DATE: 

APPROVAL REPORT 

03 / 25 / 13 

03 / 26 / 13 
FISCAL 12-13 

PRE-PAID 

225 . 00 

2555.00 

PAYABLE 

88,895.80 

9 , 916.57 

10,865.81 

Capital Improvements Fund 31,743.15 

Equipment Replacement 

Water Fund 

Sewer Fund 

Information Technology 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 

Legislation 

Administration 

Community Development 

Finance 

Police 

Public Works 

Water 

Sewer 

IT Fund 

TOTAL 

Fund 14,441 . 17 

170,579.89 

14,193.67 

Fund 5,399.52 

$2 ,780.00 $346,035 . 58 

PAYROLL 

PAY PERIOD ENDING MARCH 16, 2013 

GRAND TOTAL 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

89,120.80 

12,471.57 

10,865.81 

31,743 . 15 

14,441.17 

170,579.89 

14,193.67 

5,399.52 

$348,815.58 

TOTAL 

PAYROLL 

2,631.58 

14,729.23 

8,559 . 15 

7,650.87 

103,400 . 01 

24,144.28 

22 , 321.24 

7,124.61 

$190,560.97 

$539,376.55 



03/22/2013 02 : 09 PM 
User : scarman 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

DB : Burr Ridge EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/14/2013 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAI D 

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Date Invoice 

Fund 10 General Fund 
Dept 1010 Boards & Commissions 
1 0- 10 10 - 50- 501 0 Inv. annex/Compass/legal reimb-J Klein , Thorpe & Jenkins , J 01/31 /13 
10- 1010 - 50- 5010 General legal services - Jan ' 13 Klein , Thorpe & Jenkins , J 02/2 1 /13 
10-1010-50- 5010 Capri liquor hearing/legal-Jan ' l Klein , Thorpe & Jen kins , J 02/2 1 /13 
10-1010-50-5015 Ordinance prosecution- Feb ' 13 Linda S. Pieczynsk i 02/28/13 
10-1010-50-5030 Telephone-Mar ' l3 Call One 03/15/13 
10- 101 0-80-8010 Thomas 25yr luncheon exp- Mar'1 3 Barbara Popp 12/12/12 
10-1010-80-8010 48 " x 4 " da te patches for coropl Splash Graphics, Inc . 11/01 / 12 
10- 1010- 80-8010 Recognition clock/Thomas - Mar ' l3 Award Emblem Mfg. Co . , Inc03/07/13 
10-1010-80-8010 Engraving Fee Award Emble m Mfg. Co., Inc03/07/13 
10- 1010- 80-8010 Recognition clock/Phillips Award Emblem Mfg. Co ., Inc 03/07/13 
10- 1010-80-8010 Engraving Award Emblem Mfg . Co ., Inc03/07/13 
10-1010-80-8010 FedEx (pin for Preckwinkle) Febl FedEx 02/27/13 
10- 1010-8 0-8010 Plant for Pam Chi ld-Feb ' l3 Vince ' s Flowers & Landscaf 03/04 /13 
10-1010-80-8012 Jingle Mingle wo rkers-Nov2013 Burr Ridge Park District 03/08/13 
10-1010-80-8012 Nachos f or Concer t Se r ies-summr2 Burr Ridge Park Distric t 03/08/13 
10-1010-80 - 80 12 Car show wages -Jun2013 Burr Ridge Park District 03/08/13 
10-1010-80-8 020 Red wtr lien/5 Chippe wa Ct-Feb ' l Cook County Recorder of DE 02/28/13 
10-1010- 80- 8030 Video tape board mtg-02/25/13 Fernando Garro n 03/01/13 
10- 1010-80-8030 Video tape board mtg-03/11/13 Fe rnando Garron 03/19/13 

0067- 455/162133 
Jan2013 
Jan2013 
5736 
10109074000-Marl3 
12 - 12-12 
30044 
503428-375225 
503 428-375225 
503428-375225-A 
503 4 28- 375225-A 
2- 190- 01589 
1887-F 
1311/Mar13 
1311/Marl3 
1311/Mar13 
279- 279022813 
02-25-13 
03-11-13 

Total For Dept 1010 Boards & Commissions 

Dept 2010 Administration 
10- 2010-40-4030 
10- 2010-40-4042 
10-2010- 40-4042 
10-2010 - 50- 5030 
10-2010- 50- 5030 

Denta l insurance-Apr ' 13 Delta Dental of Illinois - 103/20/13 
DMMC bus . mtg dinner/Stricker- Fe DuPage Mayors & Managers C02/28/13 
WBBR chamber luncheon/Scheiner-AWillowbrook/Burr Ridge 03/15/13 
Telephone-Mar'13 Call One 03/15/13 
Cell phone bill/2-Feb ' l3 Verizon Wireless 03/16/13 

10373-522027 
7417 
April2013 
1010907 4000-Mar13 
9700325420/FeblJ 

Total For Dept 2010 Administration 

Dept 3010 Community 
10-3010- 4 0-4 030 
10- 3010- 50-5025 
10-3010- 50-5030 
10-3010-50-5030 
10-3010- 50- 5035 
10-3010-50-5075 
10- 301 0- 60-6020 

Development 

Dept 4 010 Finance 
10- 4010-4 0- 4030 
10- 4010-50- 50 30 
1 0- 4010- 50-5030 
10- 4010-50- 50 40 

Dept 4020 Centra l Services 
10- 4020- 50- 5081 
10- 4020-50-5 085 
10-4020-60- 6000 
10- 4020-60- 6000 
1 0-4020-60-6000 

Dental insurance-Apr ' l3 Delta De ntal of 
FedEx (bluepr ints -M Nelson) Febl FedEx 
Telephone-Mar'l3 Call One 
Cel l phone bill/2-Feb ' l3 Veriz o n Wi re l ess 
Public hearing notc-Feb ' l3 Shaw Media 

Illinois- 103/20/13 
02/27/13 
03/15/13 
03/ 16/13 
02/28/13 

B&F i nspections - Feb ' l3 B & F Technical Code ServJ 03/13/13 
Work! 02/22/13 Gasoline/39.70gal (less c rdt )Nov DuPage County Public 

10373-522027 
2 - 190- 01589 
10109074000-Mar13 
97003254 20/Feb13 
0213100745702 
36763 
1023 

Total For Dept 3010 Community Deve lopment 

Dental insurance- Apr ' 13 Delta Dental of 
Telephone- Mar ' l3 Call One 
Cell phone bill- Feb ' l3 Verizon Wireless 

Illinois- 103/20/13 
03/15/13 
03/16/13 

Inc . 02/12/13 Request for Leave forms/1000 - Feb R & R Pr i nt- N- Serve , 

Total For 

FSA monthly fee-Mar ' l3 Discovery Benefits 03/15/13 
Mailing system rental - Dec12/Marl Pitney Bowes 03/13/13 
MMM-145 - 6 Packaging Tape Warehouse Direct , Inc. 03/11/13 
MMM- 6539- YW Pos t - Its 1.5 x 2 Warehouse Direct, Inc . 03/11/13 
MMM- 6549- YW Pos t - Its 3 x 3 Warehouse Direct, Inc . 03/11/13 

Dept 

10373-522027 
1010907 4 000-Mar13 
9700325420 /Febl3 
25179 

4010 Finance 

12993- 0000 36914 0 
2852846- MR13 
114313- 1878 024-0 
114313-1878024-0 
114313-1878024-0 

Page 1/7 

Amount 

59.50 
1 , 980 . 20 

798 . 00 
956.00 
50.17 
42.49 

150.00 
129.00 
17.13 

162.00 
17.12 
65.95 
84.95 

300.00 
275.00 
125. 00 

42.25 
450 . 00 
575 . 00 

6 , 279.76 

340 . 92 
40. 00 
20.00 

326.12 
121.27 

8 48. 31 

210.46 
31. 46 

501.73 
123.08 
608.10 
255 . 23 
124. 32 

1 , 854.38 

118. 85 
250.86 

69.94 
30 4. 97 

744 . 62 

83 . 00 
4 47.00 

14 . 79 
l. 35 
3 . 10 



03/22/2013 02 : 09 PM 
User : scarman 
DB : Burr Ridge 

GL Number 

Fund 10 General Fund 
Dept 4020 Central Services 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4 020- 60- 6000 
10-4020- 60- 6000 
10-4020- 60- 6000 
10-4 020- 60- 6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60- 6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6000 
10-4020-60-6010 
10-4020-60-6010 

Dept 5010 Police 
10-5010-40-4 030 
10-5010-40- 4042 
10-5010-50- 5020 
10-5010-50- 5025 
10-5010-50- 5025 
10-5010-50-5025 
10-5010-50-5025 
10-5010-50-5025 
10-5010-50-5025 
10-5010-50-5030 
10-5010-50-5030 
10-5010-50-5030 
10-5010-50-5050 
10-5010-50-5050 
10-5010-50-5050 
10-5010-50-5051 
10-5010-50-5051 
10-5010-50-5051 
10-5010- 50-5051 
10-5010-50- 5051 
10-5010-60-6010 
10-5010-60-6010 
10-5010-60-6010 
10-5010-60-6010 
10-5010-60- 6010 
10- 5010-60-6010 
10-5010-60- 6010 
10 - 5010-60- 6020 

Dept 6010 Public Works 
10-6010-40- 4030 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/14/20 13 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAID 

Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Date Invoice 

UNV-20630 Legal Pads, white (doz Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
RE0-33008 Spiral Notebook Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114 313-1878 024- 0 
RED-36746 Steno Pad Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
SAN-30001 Sharpie Fine Blk (doze Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
SM0-73390 Filing Pocket 5.25 exp Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
QUA-44562 Redi- Strip Env 9 x 12 Warehouse Direct , Inc. 03/11/13 114 313-187802 4-0 
PMC- 04636 Self- Lock Plastic Seal Warehouse Direct , Inc. 03/11/13 114 313- 187802 4-0 
UNV-31310 Push Pins Wa rehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024- 0 
SAN-33950 Gel Pen Med Blk (dozen Warehouse Direct , Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
SAN-33951 Gel Pen Med Blue (doze Warehouse Direct , Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
PIL-30000 Retract Fine Blk (doze Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/ 11/ l3 114313-1878024-0 
SAN-60708 Roller Ball Fine Blk (d Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114 313-187802 4-0 
PAP-5643115 White Out 3/pack Warehouse Direct , Inc. 03/11/13 114 313-187802 4-0 
LEE-10132 Sortkwik 2/pack Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114 313-187802 4-0 
PIL-32210 Retract Fine Blk (doze Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/11/13 114313-1878024-0 
2cs coffee & lcs cups/vH-Feb ' 13 ARAMARK Refreshment Servic02/27/13 444504-333672 
8.5xll copy paper/10ct-Mar13 Warehouse Direct, Inc. 03/04I13 114313-1870646-0 

Total For Dept 4020 Central Services 

Dental insurance-Apr ' 13 Delta Dental of Illinois- I 03/20/13 
Street Crimes Pgm/Weeks-Feb '1 3 North East Multi-Regional 03/08/13 
Records searches/reporLs-Feb ' 13 LexisNexis Risk Data Mngmr02/28/13 
FedEx (Nashua PO) Febl3 FedEx 02/27/13 
FedEx (Nuncongton Wds DepL) Febl FedEx 02/27I13 
FedEx (NEMRT) 01/21/13 FedEx 02/27/13 
FedEx ( MPH) 01/22/13 FedEx 02/27/13 
FedEx (Galls , Inc) 01/28/13 FedEx 02/27/13 
FedEx (NEMRT) 02/07/13 FedEx 02/27/13 
Outside emergency phone/PD-Mar ' l Call One 03/15/13 
Telephone-Mar ' 13 Call One 03/15/13 
Cell phone bill/6-Feb'13 Verizon Wireless 03/16/13 
Radio equip. mainL-Apr ' l3 J&L Electronic Service, Ir04/01/13 
Radio equip. maint-Mar ' 13 J&L Electronic Service, Ir 03/01/13 
Rpr Tru view Plus console-Mar 'l 3 Public Safety Direct , Inc 03/01/13 
Veh. license plate renewal/Marl) Illinois Secretary of Stat03/l5/13 
Removal of Graphics from Squads Car Reflections 03/11/13 
Removal of Graphics from Sqaud OCar Reflections 03/11/13 
Application of New Graphics Squa Car Reflections 03/11/13 
Inside lights maint/#1304-Mar ' l) Willowbrook Ford 03/13/13 
Prisoner meals/2-Feb ' l3 Shell Oil Company 02/22/13 
4 ' x4 ' coroplast sign w/ grommets Splash Graphics, Inc. 10/17/12 
#TF22230, w/Personalization - NJ Myron Corp . 03/06/13 
Personialization Imprint Charge Myron Corp. 03/06/13 
8TF22230, w/Personalization - WC Myron Corp . 03/06/13 
Personalization Imprint Charge Myron Corp. 03/06/13 
Shipping Myron Corp . 03/06/13 
Gasoline/7501gal(less crdt)Novl2 DuPage County Public Worki02/22/13 

10373-522027 
279-166388 
1267894-20130228 
2-190-01589 
2-190-01589 
2-190- 01589 
2-190-01589 
2-190-01589 
2-190-01589 
10109074000-Mar13 
10109074000-Mar13 
9700325420/FeblJ 
9576-85732G 
9576-85712G 
23821 
Mar2013 
013133 
013133 
013133 
6130622/1 
065216376302 
29827 
9052701-84848571 
9052701- 84848571 
9052701-84848571 
9052701-84848571 
9052701-84848571 
1023 

Total For Dept 5010 Police 

Dental insurance-Apr ' 13 Delta Dental of Illinois-103/20/13 10373- 522027 

Page 2/7 

Amount 

11. 40 
10 . 80 
5.70 
5.99 

47.50 
12.50 

6 . 30 
0 . 73 

13 .1 5 
13.15 
11 . 65 
12.65 
2.99 
3.99 
7.55 

80.01 
309.90 

1,105.20 

2,121.79 
275.00 
127.10 
88.39 
67.10 
8.80 

12.54 
7.24 
6. 25 

28.36 
1,379.75 

336.82 
37.90 
37 . 90 

265.60 
101.00 
900.00 
300.00 
700.00 

55 . 00 
12.57 
75.00 
43.00 

6.00 
43 . 00 
6.00 
8 . 63 

23 , 118 . 36 

30,169 . 10 

531 . 75 



03/22/2013 02:09 PM 
User: sca rman 
DB : Burr Ridge 

GL Number 

Fund 10 General Fund 
Dept 6010 Public Works 
10-6010-40-4032 
1 0- 60 10- 40-4032 
10- 60 10-40-4032 
10-6010-40-4041 
10-6010-40-4041 
10- 6010-4 0-40 41 
10-6010-40-4041 
10-6010-50-5030 
10-6010-50-5030 
10-6010-50-5030 
10-6010-50-5030 
10-6010-50-5030 
10- 6010-50- 5050 
10-6010- 50-5051 
10-6010-50- 5051 
10-6010-50-5051 
10-6010-50-5051 
10-6010-50-5054 
10- 6010- 50- 505 4 
10-6010-50-5055 
10-6010-50-5055 
10-6010-50-5055 
10-6010-50-5056 
10- 60 10- 50 - 5065 
10-6010-60-6020 
10-6010-60-6020 
10 - 6010-60-6040 
10- 6010-60-60 40 
10-6010-60-60 40 
10- 6010-60-6040 
10- 6010-60-6040 
10- 60 10-60-6040 
10-6010-60-6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10- 6010-60-6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10- 6010-60-6041 
10- 6010-60- 6041 
10-6010-60-6041 
10- 6010-60- 6042 
10- 6010- 60-6043 
10-6010-60- 6060 
10-6010-60-60 60 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/1 4/2013 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAI D 

Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Da te Invoice 

Uniform Rental/Cleaning - PW Breens Cleaners 03/05/13 
Uniform Rental /C l eaning - PW Breens Cleaners 03/12/13 
Uniform Rental/Cleaning - PW Breens Cleaners 03/19/13 
DOT physical/Corcoran-Feb ' 13 Concentra 02/13/13 
DOT physical/Wisniowicz-Feb ' 13 Concentra 02/20/13 
Pre-empl drug screen/Corcoran- Fe First Advan tage Occupatior 02/28/13 
Pre-empl drug screen/Wisniowicz - First Advantage Occupatior 02/28/13 
PW fax line-Mar ' 13 Call One 03/15/13 
PW phone line-Mar ' 13 Call One 03/15/13 
Telephone/RA-Mar ' 13 Call One 03/15/13 
Telephone-Mar'l3 Call One 03/15/13 
Cel l phone bill-Feb ' l3 Verizon Wireless 03/16/13 
Rpr snow plow hydraulic cyl-Mar 1 Cylinder ' s Inc. 03/07 /13 
Vehicle washing/2-Feb ' l3 Fuller ' s Car Wa sh 02/28/13 
Repair tire/unit 133-Feb ' lJ Gene's Tire Service , Inc. 02/25/13 
Rpr s now plow hydralic cyl-Ma r ' l Cylinder ' s Inc. 03/07 /13 
Repair unit #23 tire-Mar'l3 Gene's Tire Ser vice , Inc. 03/19/13 
Street ligh t maint-02/21/13 Rag ' s Electric 02/21/13 
Str eet light maint-02/18/13 Rag ' s Electric 02/18/13 
Traf. signal maint/Bridewell-OctMeade Electric Company, Ir 10/31/12 
Traf. signal maint/Bridwell-Feb ' Meade Elect r ic Company, Ir 02/28/13 
Electric/Mad. RR crossing-Mar ' 13 COMED 03/11/13 
Winter tree pruning-02/18/13 Winkler ' s Tree Service, I r 02/18/13 
Electric/street lights-Mar ' l3 Constellation Ne wEnergy , J03/0 4/13 
Gas/3343.15gal(less c rdt ) Novl2/ F DuPage County Pub l ic Worki02/22/13 
Premium gaso l i ne-Feb13 Speedway SuperAmerica LLC 02/26/13 
Spr eader interface part/unit #29 Force America Distributinc02/25/13 
Ratchet Strap- 2 "x27 ' w J -Hook/5 Russo ' s Power Equipment 02/21/13 
5/16 " Drill Bit Menards - Hodgkins 02/12/13 
1/4" Lock Nut-20 pk Menards - Hodgkins 02/12/13 
1/4" Carriage Bolt-26 pk Menards - Hodgkins 02/12/13 
1/4 Flat Washer-18 5 pc Menards - Hodgkins 02/12/13 
Quick coupling back-up ring/5-Ma Catching Fluidpower , Inc. 03/01/13 
0 - ring seal/unit #29-Mar ' l3 Catching Fluidpower, Inc. 03/04/13 
Misc truck parts-Mar ' 13 Chicago International Truc03/01/13 
Misc. truck parts-Mar ' l3 Chicago International Truc03/04/13 
Misc. truck parts-Mar ' l3 Chicago International Truc03/04/13 
Misc. truck pa r ts-Mar ' l3 Chicago International TrucOJ/07/13 
Stop /tail lamp/1-unit #36/Jun ' l2 Westown Auto Supply Co. Ir 06/21/12 
Mini lamp/3-Jun ' l2 Westown Auto Supply Co. Ir 06/22/12 
Mi sc air/oil filters-4/Aug ' l2 Westown Auto Supply Co. Ir08/17/12 
Quick coupling back-up ring/#29- Catching Fluidpower , Inc . 03/11/13 
Mi sc. vehicle sup ls-Mar ' l 3 Westown Auto Supply Co. Ir03/ll/13 
Cold patch/6.04tons - Feb ' l3 DuPage Materials Comp any 02/20/13 
Relegate- 2.5 Gal, Herbicide/1-FRusso ' s Power Equipment 02/21/13 
Salt/21.19ton/Mar ' 13 Mo rto n Salt, Inc. 03/11 /13 
Sal t/12 4.14tons - Mar ' l 3 Mo rto n Sal t, Inc . 03/ 13/13 

9027-323456 
9027- 32364 5 
9027- 32383 9 
1007279099 
10072905 47 
P2241211 
P2241211 
10109074000-Marl3 
10109074000-Mar13 
101 09074000-Mar13 
101 09074000-MarlJ 
9700325420/FeblJ 
32238 
1392/Febl3 
100756 
32237 
101051 
8587 
8602 
14863-656910 
14863-658610 
3699071070/Mar lJ 
8086-63439 
0009215091/Marl3 
1023 
100 15 198 40 /Feb13 
10377 6-0 413 9688 
1009793/1511669 
32060290-16823 
32060290-16823 
32060290-16823 
32060290-16823 
5812848 
5813210 
93660-10129743 
93660-10130102 
93660-10130279 
93660-10131043 
45132 
45156 
46191 
5814768 
2901-49902 
68791MB 
1009793/1511669 
3666084-5400120031 
366608 4-5400121874 

Total For Dept 6010 Public Wor ks 

Dept 6020 Buildings & Grounds 
10- 6020-50-5052 PW alarm monitor- Apr /Jun ' l3 Alarm Detection Systems , :03/03/13 107215-10 48 

Page 3/7 

Amount 

66. 40 
66 . 40 
66 .40 
80.50 
80.50 
27 . 75 
27 . 75 
30 .49 

102 .12 
28. 39 

418 . 11 
331. 4 9 
168 . 00 

13.95 
30 . 60 

563.50 
30.60 

526.91 
527 . 17 
175.00 
175. 00 

46.07 
13 , 330 . 80 

1 , 049.04 
11 , 942.36 

41. 07 
432.38 
129.95 
15.36 

6.98 
13. 68 

2.28 
27.89 
21. 61 

406.65 
85 .18 
34.95 
34.95 

8. 00 
24 .33 
84.00 
35.75 

188. 43 
724. 80 
154.99 

1 , 073. 70 
6 , 290 .17 

40 , 274.15 

284. 34 



03/22/2013 02 : 09 PM 
User : scarman 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

DB : Burr Ridge EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/ 14/2013 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAID 

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Date Invoice 

Fund 10 General Fund 
Dept 6020 Buildings ' Grounds 
10-6020- 50- 5052 RA alarm monitor-Apr/Jun ' 13 Alarm Detection Systems , : 03/03/13 
10-6020-50- 5052 Repair HVAC/PD-Feb'13 Alliance Mechanical 02/20/13 
10-6020-50- 5052 HVAC maint-VH/PW-Feb ' l3 Alliance Mechanical 02/25/13 
10-6020- 50-5052 Garbage removal/PW-Jan/Febl3 waste Management 03/01/13 
10-6020-50- 5052 Garbage disposal/VH-03/01/13 Waste Management 03/01/13 
10-6020- 50- 5052 Garbage removal/PD-03/01/13 Waste Management 03/01/13 
10-6020- 50-5052 Rpr fire sprinkler sys/PD-Mar ' 13 Spillane Fire Protection, 03/14/13 
10-6020- 50- 5058 Mat Rental - PD Breens Cleaners 03/05/13 
10-6020- 50-5058 Mat Rental - VH PW Breens Cleaners 03/05/13 
10-6020- 50- 5058 Mat Rental - PD Breens Cleaners 03/12/13 
10-6020- 50-5058 Mat Rental - VH & PW Breens Cleaners 03/12/13 
10-6020-50-5058 Mat Rental - PD Breens Cleaners 03/19/13 
10-6020-50- 5058 Mat Rental - VH & PW Breens Cleaners 03/19/13 
10-6020-50-5058 Cleaning Services - PD/Janl3 CleanNet of Illinois, Inc 01/02/13 
10-6020-50-5058 Cleaning Services - VH/Janl3 CleanNet of Illinois, Inc 01/02/13 
10-6020-50-5058 Cleaning Services - PW/Janl3 CleanNet of Illinois, Inc 01/02/13 
10-6020-50-5058 Cleaning Services - PD/Febl3 CleanNet of Illinois, Inc 01/02/13 
10-6020- 50-5058 Cleaning Services - VH/Febl3 CleanNet of Illinois , Inc 01/02/13 
10- 6020- 50- 5058 Cleaning Services - PW/Febl3 CleanNet of Illinois, Inc 01/02/13 
10-6020- 50- 5058 Cell cleaning-Mar ' 13 Service Master 03/01/13 
10-6020- 50- 5080 PW sewer charge-Feb ' l3 Flagg Creek Water Reclamat02/27/13 
10-6020- 50- 5080 Electric/Lakewood aerator-Mar' 13 COMED 03/11/13 
10-6020- 60- 6010 CF42DT bulbs-Feb ' l3 Industrial Electric Suppl\02/20/13 
10-6020-60- 6010 First aid cabinet supls/PW-Mar ' l American First Aid ServicE03/14/13 

600807-1030 
1092532 
1092697 
2160483-2009- 9 
2162931- 2009- 5 
2162974-2009- 5 
13-01311 
9028-323 450 
9028-323 450 
9028-323639 
9028-323639 
9028-323833 
9028- 323833 
VOBR-Jan2013 
VOBR-Jan2013 
VOBR-Jan2013 
VOBR-Feb2013 
VOBR-Feb2013 
VOBR-Feb2013 
161027 
008917000-Febl3 
9258507004/Marl3 
VILLA02-214478 
159856 

Total For Dept 6020 Buildings & Grounds 

Total For Fund 10 General Fund 

Fund 23 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 
Dept 7030 Special Revenue Hotel/Motel 
23-7030-50- 5075 Elctric/gateway sign-Mar ' l3 COMED 
23-7030-50- 5075 Electric/entryway sign-Mar ' l3 COMED 
23-7030-80-8050 48 x 48 Jingle Mingle Banner Pat Splash Graphics , Inc. 
23-7030-80-8050 Seasons Greetings Banner - qty 8 Splash Graphics, Inc. 
23-7030- 80- 8050 Shop Burr Ridge Banner - qty 8 Splash Graphics, Inc. 
23-7030-80- 8050 Holiday patches qty 6 Splash Graphics, Inc. 
23-7030-80-8 050 Hand washed banners qty 23 Splash Graphics , Inc. 
23-7030-80- 8050 Desktop Graphics Splash Graphics, Inc. 
23-7030-80-8055 H/M marketing- Feb ' l3 Boost Cr eative Marketing 
23-7030- 80-8055 H/M marketing-Mar ' l3 Boost Creative Marketing 

03/ 11/13 
03/12/13 
11/01/12 
12/10/12 
12/10/12 
12/10/12 
12/10/12 
12/10/12 

I 02/28/13 
I 03/15/13 

1153168007/Mar13 
2257153023/Marl3 
30044 
30337 
30337 
30337 
30337 
30337 
BURR-1049 
BURR-1050 

Total For Dept 7030 Special Revenue Hotel/Motel 

Total For Fund 23 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 

Fund 24 Places of Eating Tax 
Dept 7040 Restaurant/Place of Eating Tax 
24-7040-80- 8056 Restaurant marketing-Feb ' l3 Boost Creative Marketing I 02/28/13 
24 -7040-80-805 6 Restaurant marketing-Feb ' l3 Boost Creative Marketing I 02/28/13 
2 4-7040-80-8056 Restaurant ma rketing-Mar ' 13 Boost Creative Marketing I 03/15/13 
2 4-7040-80-8056 Gift Card Acct/restaurant holida Burr Ridge Vil l age Center 01/04/13 

BRREST-21003 
BRREST-21004 
BRREST-21005 
1000/Janl3 

Page 

Total For Dept 7040 Restaurant/Place of Eating T 

4/7 

Amount 

140. 82 
674.25 

1,758.00 
130.80 
85.60 

110. 58 
190.00 

27.00 
39.00 
27.00 
39.00 
27.00 
39.00 

784.35 
645.65 
380.00 
820.00 
675.00 
380 . 00 
265.00 
14.35 
0.09 

250.00 
58 .4 5 

7 ,84 5.28 

89,120.80 

23.91 
37.85 

600.00 
720. 00 
720. 00 
210.00 
130.00 
17 5. 00 

6, 592.50 
3, 262. 31 

12,471.57 

12,471.57 

4 , 578.50 
2,925.00 
3, 262.31 

100.00 

10,865.81 



03/22/2013 02 : 09 PM 
User : scarman 

I NVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

DB : Burr Ridge EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/14/2013 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAID 

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Date Invoice 

Fund 24 Places of Eating Tax 

Total For Fund 24 Places of Eating Tax 

Fund 31 Capital Improvements Fund 
Dept 8010 Capital Improvement 
31-8010-70-7010 I - 55 Bridge design-Feb '1 3 
31-8010-70-7010 Madison St. LAFO/eng-Mar'l3 
31- 8010-70-7055 Phase 1 renovation/VH-Feb ' 13 
31-8010- 70-7055 Phase l renovation/VH-Feb ' 13 

Hitchcock Design Group 03/01/13 
Engineering Resource Asso<03/l4/13 
J. C. Anderson, Inc. 02/05/13 
J. C. Anderson, Inc. 02/05/13 

0865-15108 
120701.05 
048594 
048593 

Total For Dept 8010 Cap ital Improvement 

Total For Fund 31 Capital Improvements Fund 

Fund 33 Equipment Replacement Fund 
Dept 8030 Equipment Replacement 
33-8030- 70-7000 ScagTurf Tiger mower ser#G50001 4 Mart i n Implement Sales , Ir 02/28/13 BURR0003/E04748 

Total For Dept 8030 Equipment Replacement 

Fund 51 Water Fund 
Dept 6030 Water Operations 
51-6030-40- 4030 
51- 6030-4 0-4032 
51- 6030-40-4032 
51- 6030- 40-4032 
51-6030- 40-4032 
51-6030-50-5020 
51-6030-50-5020 
51-6030-50-5020 
51- 6030- 50-5020 
51-6030-50-5020 
51-6030- 50-5020 
51- 6030-50-5025 
51-6030-50-5030 
51-6030-50-5030 
51-6030-50-5030 
51-6030-50-5030 
51-6030-50-5050 
51-6030-50-5067 
51-6030-50-5067 
51-6030-50-5067 
51- 6030-50-5067 
51-6030-50-5067 
51-6030- 50-5080 
51-6030-50-5080 
51-6030- 50-5095 
5 1-6030-60-6020 
51-6030-70-7000 
51-6030-70-7000 
51-6030- 70-7000 
51-6030-70- 7000 
51-6030-70-7000 
51-6030-70- 7000 

Total For Fund 33 Equipment Replacement Fund 

Dental insurance-Apr ' l3 Delta Dental of Illinois-103/20/13 
Uniform Rental/Cleaning - Water Breens Cleaners 03/05/13 
Uniform Rental/Cleaning - Water Breens Cleaners 03/12/13 
Work boots/Jordan-Marl3 Timothy Jordan 03/12/13 
Uniform Rental/Cleaning - Waler Breens Cleaners 03/19/13 
PC alarm monitor-Apr/Jun ' 13 Alarm Detection Systems, 03/03/13 
Coliform water tesls/13-Feb ' 13 Envirotest Perry Laboratc03/01/13 
Bench Test 3/4 " Waler Meter HBK Water Meter Service , • 02/12/13 
Shipping Costs HBK Water Meter Service , l02/12/13 
!EPA wel l monitoring SOCs-Feb ' 13 PDC Laborato r ies , Inc. 02/15/13 
!EPA well mon itoring VOCs-Feb ' 13 PDC Laboratories , Inc. 02/15/13 
UPS chg/HBK Wtr Mtr-02/06/13 U.P.S. 02/23/13 
Telephone-Mar ' 13 Call One 03/15/13 
Well pumping line-Mar' 13 Call One 03/ 15/13 
Well monitoring line-Mar ' 13 Call One 03/15/13 
Cell phone bill-Feb ' 13 Verizon Wireless 03/16/13 
Rpr pump cntr control equip-Jan ' Automatic Control Service!Ol/23/13 
CAl - 3" stone/82.30ton-Feb ' l3 Illinois Mining Corp. 02/28/13 
CA7 - 3/4" stone/21.10ton-Feb ' l3 Illinois Mining Corp. 02/28/13 
8 " to 10 " rip rap-Feb ' 13 Illinois Mining Corp. 02/28/13 
Rpr wa termain-8lst & Mad/Feb13 Unique Plumbing Company 02/04/13 
Repr watermains/3locs-Feb' 13 H & R Construction, Inc. 02/13/13 
Electric/2M tank-Mar'13 COME D 03/11/13 
Nicor heating- Mar ' 13 NICOR Gas 03/13/13 
UB late notices/366-Feb ' 13 Th ird Mil lennium Assoc. Ir 02/28/13 
Gas/33 43 .15gal(less crdt )Novl2/F Du Page County Public Wor k: 02/22/13 
Sensu s 5502 meter/1-Mar ' 1 3 HD Supply Wate rworks , Ltd.03/07/13 
3/4 " Sensus iPERL wtr mtr/240-Ma HD Supply Waterworks , Ltd.03/01/13 
1 " Sensus iPERL wtr mtr/2 40-Marl HD Supply Wate rworks , Ltd.03/01/13 
Sensus Smartp oint MXU/480-Mar13 HD Supp ly Waterworks, Ltd.03/01/13 
Watts l " pressure Reg valve/6-Fe HD Supply Waterworks , Ltd. 02/22/13 
Watts 1 " dua l c heck valve/20-FebHD Supply Wa t erworks , Ltd.02/25/13 

10373-522027 
9027-323456 
9027-323645 
March2013 
9027-323839 
50347-1062 
13-129422 
13- 66 
13- 66 
IL0434190/733770S 
IL0434190/733770S 
000088739X083 
10109074000-Marl3 
10109074000-Mar13 
10109074000-Mar13 
9700325420/Feb13 
2695 
BURR-189686 
BURR-189686 
BURR-189686-A 
22113/2013094 
14472 
9256332009/MarlJ 
4791570000Mar13 
15494 
1023 
080167-6281672 
080167-6265557 
080167-6265557 
080167 - 6265557 
080 167-6219333 
080 167- 62194 17 

Page 5/7 

Amount 

10 ,8 65.81 

11 , 199.44 
3 , 075.57 

13 , 563.40 
3 , 904 . 74 

31 , 743.15 

31 , 743.15 

14,441.17 

14,441.17 

14,441.17 

521. 57 
72. 88 
92.88 

125.00 
92.88 

330.21 
97.50 
18.50 
18.08 

2 , 325.00 
300.00 
10.24 

376.30 
616.47 

72 .80 
294.05 
700.00 

1 , 222.16 
347. 10 

1 ,154.12 
16 , 931.00 

3 , 400.00 
0.59 

221.10 
262.73 

3 , 041. 74 
6 , 160.00 

28 , 080.00 
41 , 280.00 
60 , 000.00 

1 , 91 9 . 54 
495.45 



03/22/2013 02 : 09 PM 
User : scarman 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

DB : Burr Ridge EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/14/2013 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAID 

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Date Invoice 

Fund 51 Water Fund 
Dept 6030 Water Operations 

Total For Dept 6030 Water Operations 

Total For Fund 51 Water Fund 

Fund 52 Sewer Fund 
Dept 6040 Sewer Operations 
52-6040-4 0-4030 
52-6040-40-4032 
52-6040-4 0-4032 
52-6040-40-4 032 
52- 6040- 50-5030 
52-6040-50-5030 
52-6040-50-5068 
52-6040-50-5080 
52-6040-50-5080 
52-6040-50-5080 
52-6040-60-6010 
52-6040-60-6010 
52-6040-70-7010 
52-6040-70-7010 
52 - 6040-70-7010 

Dental insurance-Apr ' l3 
Uniform Rental/C l eaning - Sewer 
Uniform Rental/Cleaning - Sewer 
Uniform Rental/Cleaning - Sewer 
H' Flds L.S. line-Mar ' l3 

Delta Dental of 
Breens Cleaners 
Breens Cleaners 
Breens Cleaners 
Call One 

Illinois-f 03/20/13 
03/05/13 
03/12/13 
03/19/13 
03/15/13 

10373-522027 
9027-323456 
9027-323645 
9027-323839 
l0109074000-Marl3 
10109074000-Marl3 
003355-0000269153 
0099002061/Mar13 
0356595009/Marl3 
7076690006/Marl3 
660436/893747 
660436/893747 
14466 

Telephone-Mar ' 13 Call One 
Lift stn maint/3-Feb ' 13 Metropolitan Industries, 
Electric/HFlds L.S.-Mar ' 13 COMED 
Electric/C ' Moor L.S .-Mar ' l3 COMED 
Electric/A'head L.S.-Mar'13 COMED 
Yel/grn tracing dye-lgal & freigUSA Blue Book 
FLT ye/grn tablets/2-Febl3 USA Blue Book 
Extend sanit. swr line/Shady Ln- H & R Construction, Inc. 
Reroute sanitary swr/Shady Ln-Fe H & R Construction, Inc. 
Connect sanitary swr/Shady Ln-Fe H & R Construction, Inc. 

Fund 61 Information Technology Fund 
Dept 4040 Information Technology 
61-4040-50-5020 Repair printer/PD-03/18/13 Advotek , Inc. 
61-4040-50-5020 IT/phone support-Mar ' l3 Orbis Communications 
61-4040- 50-5030 Mobile data services-Feb ' 13 Verizon Wireless 
61-4040-60-6010 CE251A Cyan for CM3530/l-VH/Febl Runco Office Supply 
61-4040- 60-6010 CE252A Yellow !or CM3530/l-VH/Fe Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 Q6470A Black for 3600/l-VH/Feb13 Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 Q6471A Cyan for 3600/2-VH/Febl3 Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 Q6472A Yellow for 3600/3-VH/Febl Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 Q6473A Magenta for 3600/3-VH/Feb Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 HP-21 Black ink crgl-VH/Febl3 Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 HDMI adapter/bd room-Mar'l3 CDW Government, Inc. 
61-4040-60-6010 Conference room supplies-Mar' 13 Orbis Communications 
61-4040-60-6010 HP Q6470AD blk cartridge/PD-Marl Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 HP CC531A Cartridge, Cyan/PD-Mar Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 HP CC533A Cartridge , Mgnta/PD-Ma Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 CE250A blk toner/PW-Mar ' l3 Runco Office Supply 
61-4040-60-6010 CE251A cyn toner/PW-Mar ' l3 Runco Of fi ce Supply 
61-4 040-70-7000 New phones/Loftus & Wisch- Feb ' 13 Verizon Wireless 

Fund Totals: 

03/15/13 
: 02/06/13 

03/12/13 
03/12/13 
03/12/13 
02/26/13 
02/26/13 
02/07/13 
02/07/13 
02/07/13 

14467 
14468 

Total For Dept 6040 Sewer Operations 

Total For Fund 52 Sewer Fund 

03/18/13 6220 
03/18/13 555722 
03/16/13 9700325420/Febl3 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
02/28/13 5527/536887-0 
03/11/13 1267814/Z809446 
03/18/13 555722 
03/06/13 5901-5373510 
03/06/13 5901-5373510 
03/06/13 5901-5373510 
03/14/13 5649- 5380750 
03/14/13 5649-5380750 
03/16/13 970032 54 20/ Feb13 

Total For Dept 4040 Information Technology 

Total For Fund 61 Information Technology Fund 

Fund 10 General Fund 
Fund 23 Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 

Page 6/7 

Amount 

170 , 579.89 

170 , 579.89 

231. 80 
22.67 
22.67 
22.67 
34. 71 
41. 81 

765.00 
46.83 

170.07 
172. 65 
80.89 
81. 90 

2,600.00 
4,950.00 
4,950.00 

14,193.67 

14,193.67 

340.00 
2 , 070.00 

38.01 
214.99 
214. 99 
243.98 
243.98 
365.97 
365.97 
29.98 
25.80 
55 . 43 

236.00 
103 . 99 
103.99 
111 . 99 
214.99 
419 . 46 

5 , 399.52 

5,399.52 

89 , 120.80 
12,471.57 



03/22/2013 02:09 PM 
User: scarman 
DB: Burr Ridge 

GL Number 

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

Invoice Line Desc 

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/14/2013 - 03/16/2013 
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED 

BOTH OPEN AND PAID 

Vendor Invoice Date Invoice 

Fund 24 Places of Eating Tax 
Fund 31 Capital Improvements Fun1 
Fund 33 Equipment Replacement Fu1 
Fund 51 Water Fund 
Fund 52 Sewer Fund 
Fund 61 Information Technology F• 

Total For All Funds: 

Page 7 /7 

Amount 

10,865.81 
31,743.15 
14 , 441.17 

170 , 579.89 
14,193.67 
5,399.52 

348 , 815.58 


	03-25-13 Agenda & Summary.pdf
	03-25-13 Minutes
	03-25-13 Ordinances
	03-25-13 Considerations EAB
	03-25-13 Considerations
	03-25-13 Vouchers

